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MEMORANDUM

September 3, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
~ /\) / 'Q
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)L/{) %»vﬂ
RE: DOCKET  NO.  990959-TP - NOTICE BY  BELLSOUTH
OF ADOPTION OF AN APPROVED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND ATE&T
COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHERN STATES, INC. BY HEALTHCARE
LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION D/B/A FIBRE CHANNEL
NETWORKS, INC. AND HEALTH MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.

Please file the attached in the docket file for the above-
referenced docket as response to the recommendation filed on August

26, 1999.
KMP/sa
Attachment
—
I DOCUMIAHT KUMETR-DATE
0649 SEP-38
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HMSY

Heaith Liability Management Corporation
Health Management Systems Inc.

401 Park Avenue South ~ 13241 University Drive Sulte 100 ~ NewYork, NewYork, FortMyets, Fia. ~ U8 A,
Phorve 941 - 894 - 0084 ~ Fax 841 - 488 - 1504 ~ Emeil hittp:/Mww.oec.ucl.eduindiv/ehood/mhonarc.dec, himl
hitp:/Aww. fibrachanneinetworks,com
www fibrechannel.com
www.fibarchannels.com

September 02, 1999

DOCKET NO. 990959 .TP

DATE: Angust 26 , 1999

To: Commission
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HINTON)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES  (BEDELL)
DIVISION OF RECORDS BAYO)

RE: DOCKET NO. 990959 - TP - REQUEST BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR
APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT WITH HEALTH
LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATIONS D/B/A FIBRE CHANNEL NETWORKS, INC. AND HEALTH
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INC.

AGENDA: 09/07/99 - REGULAR AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - COMMISSION DECISION ON
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

CRITICAL DATES: INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT - COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY
OCTOBER 23, 1999

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: §:\ PSC\CMU\WP\990959 RCM

CASE BACKGROUND

On July 8, 1996, Health Liability Management Corporations (HLMC) filed an application for aGertificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to provide intralata, and interlata statewidc intrastate interexchange
'Elwommunimﬁonsﬁrvice (Docket No. 960811 ~TT), The application had sufficicnt information to support a
finding of financial solvency of proof to the specifications as required for the capability to provide Intrastate
{Slecommunicationservice ($25,000,00 +), as required in Section 364,337 (3), Florida Statues. This information
was provided in the form of both 1axes, and a Certificd Public Accountants Alexander Aronson Finning 1993,
1994, 1995, and 1996 review. HLMC also furnished documentation of Florida Department of Statc Sandra B,
Mortham Secretary of State Letter No. 296A00035004, and Reference No. P93000088530 registration to conduct
business within the State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMu 31 (3/96). incorporated by refcrence in Rule
25-24.471 (1), Florida Administrative Code entercd as Exhibit B. As a result, in Proposed Agency Action Order
No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - TI, issued June 25, 1997 Staff dismissed HLMC’s application to provideSiatewide
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“[itralags Titcrlata Yatrastate Fiterexchange VelecommunicationsService, even thongh at the same time the F.C.C.
Comoxirrier Burean approved HLMC's application for intralata, interlata, interstate interexchange
tel nnications nationwide with approval of the F.C.C. No. 1, and F.C.C. No. 214 Tarrifs as in accordance
with the Staffs’ bias and unjurisprudence by this completely crroneous decision, a violation the application for a
@ertificate of Public Convenience and Necessity was denied as not in the public imerest.

On July 1997, HLMC filed a petition for a formal proceeding pursuant to Rule 25 -22. 029, Florida
Administrative Code subsequently the Staff biasness, cansed this Florida Administrative Code to be violated. On
November 20, 1997, the Commissions’ Staff, issued Order No. PSC - 97 - 1465 ~ FOF - TI dismissing the petition
for Admmmsmtwc'bmng because of erroneous information withort grounds that the Company cannot have equal
representation, and be completely eliminated from equal justice fand liberty for freedom of liberty, and pursuit to
the Constitutional Rights of pursuit to eam a living in this State and with willful disrcgard for these rights falsely
accused the company of willful disregard for the Commigsions’ Orders and rales pursuant to Rule 25 22 .042,
Florida Administrative Code. Under these false allegations and the difal of the right to have an Administrative
Hearing in defense the Order No. PSC 97 - 074} -FOF - TI became fina! and effective as of November 4, and the
docket was closed which is in direct violation pursuant to Florida Statues 120.57 and the Law implemented 120.53
F.S. Specific Authority : 120,53, and Rules 1.280 through 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure.

On May 22, 1998 by the pursuance of a FORMAL COMPLAINT BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ISSUE OF MEMORANDUM TMS # 3752, the Comruissions Staffs’ Mr.
Philip Trublehorn found GTE in direct violation of GTE} Intrastate Access tariffs for not proyiding HLMC their
Qustomer with @ooperativé fest Jesults as listed in Exhibit C attached with the Issues gfMemorandnm No.
3752, and many other violationsas is evidenoc in this same Exhibit C. As in Exhibit A in the letter to Noreen
Davis the Rules of Civil Procedures were violated by not providing a Formal Administrative¥aring after timely
request.

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission deny the Notice of Adoption of the Bell South/AT&T Interconnection,
Unbundling of Network Elements, and Resale Agreement filed by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc, and adopted
by Health Liability Management Corporations, d/t/a Fibre Channel Networks Inc.., §i Health Management
Systems Inc.

ISSUE 2. Should the Commission deny the following Florida Statues Sections 120.57, 120.57 (1), 120.59 (4),
350.127(2)and Rule 25 - 22.030, 25- 22.034 1.280, through 1.400 Florida Rules of Civil Procedure after timely
request., and ignore the direct violations of GTE of their Intrastate Tariffs discovered in a Formal Complaint by the
State of Florida Public Service Commission and evident in their Issues Memorandum of May 22, 1998, in
questions and answercs 1 - 12, This Issues Memorandum followed theff filing of the Formal Complaint by the
Divisions of Consumer Affairs, and -

ISSUE 3: Should the Commission bt kept misinformed concerning the company’s falsely accused allegation of
willful disregard when the company is more than willing to comply with all Florida Statue Sections, Rules, and
Commisgion Orders, when given a proper opportunity, and has always enjoyed these legal binding dutics, and
obligations, and will prove that pursuant to Rule 25 - 22.029, Florida Administrative Code and completely meets
the financial, management, and technological requirements to provideRatewide JiterexchangeSirvices, and
pursuant to Rule 25 - 22. 042, Florida ive Code, and the Commissions Orders No. PSC - 97 - 1465 -
FOF - TI and any, and all Commission’ Issued Orders, and that within the Company’s Application for Certificate
of Public Convenicnce, and Necessity (Docket No. 960811 « TI the documentation as required in the State of
Florida as in PSC/CMU 31 (3/96 the Company's furnished reviewed financials by Alexander Aronson, and
Finning, and as repoted in the taxes, as required by Florida Statues Section 364.337 (3), and furnished the
documentation of the registration with the Secretary of State , Division of Corporations to conduct business within
the State of Florida as reqquired in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96) incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24.471 (1),
and thesc documents were fully enclosed in (Docket No. 960811 - TT), as requiredby Florida Statue Section 364.37
(3), and Rule 25 =24.471 (1) Florida Administrative Code.

RECOMENDATION: Mr. Casey Hinton not being personally involved _v_tﬂl,tlns case and the dockets at the
Commission has no idea of the facts that concem the Case, and the Dockets and is theroffor reacting on hearsay as
is can not a judicious recommendation with out the complete facts in whether the Commission should deny
the Notice of Adoption of the BellSouth/AT&T Interconnectrion, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement by the
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Company’s of Health Liability Mnanagement Corporatigns, d/tva Fibre Channel Networks Inc., and Health
Manangement Systems Inc., and filed by BellSouth Telecommmunications Inc. (Hinton)

STAFF ANALYSIS: The Staff Analysis as stated in the Case Background on July 8, and as secn in the evidenoes if
vwnaterial facts in_ﬁug_A, B, C, Health Liability Management Corporation (HLMC) filed ao application for a
@rtificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Statewide Interexchange Telecommunications Service

(Docket No. 960811 - TT). The application as exhibited in the followingExhibits A,B,C, and this information
supported a finding of financial capability.as required by Section 364.337 (3), Florida Statues The Company’s also
furnished documentation of registration with the Secretary of State, Division ofCorporaﬁonsascan_il‘eaﬂyseen
in the Exhibits attached to mﬁ;mm within the State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96),
incorporated by reference in Rale 25 - 24.471 (1), Florida Administrative Code. These documents were never
presented to the Commission and as a result, in Proposed Agency Action Order was incorrectly issued as in No.
PSC - 97 041 FOF - TI, issued June 25, 1997 a petition for a formal proceeding pursuant to Rule 25 - 22.029
Florida Administrative Code for Administrative Hearing was falscly denied on Noverber 20, 1997 without a
proper showing of thegffacts in the Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - Tlot a lack of facts and a falsely allegated
accusation per willful disregard for the Commissions’ Orders and Rules pursuant to Rule 25 - 22.042., and the
docket was incorrectly closed.on November 4, 1997. As a result of not having equal or any representation which
was in direct violation of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and adjudicatory procecdings with the full
Commission to present the information in support of Florida Statues Section 120,53, 120,57, hearing and 25
22.030, 25 - 22031 and in seeking relief in specific authority of Laws implermented as 364.015, 366.05 (10),
367.121 (i), (j), F.S. and 350.127 (2), F.S. and in conducting a hearing after filing a petition for a formal
proceeding pursuant to Rule 25 - 22,629 and the company not being in any purposeful way of willful disregard for
the Commissions’ Orders and Rules pursuant to Rule 25 - 22,042 , Florida Administrative Code, and there for a
Proposed Ageny Action Order No, PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF -TL, and the Commission Order No. PSC - 97 -1465 -
FQF T1 was incorrectly ordered for of total lack of the the dismissing of the peftition for
Adinistrative Hearing on the facts in of Florida Statues ions 120.53, F.S., 120.57 F.$., and the Florida
Rules of Civil Procedure and adjudicatory proceedings in compliance of 25 - 22,030 were denied for false
allegations of willful disregard for the Commission’s Orders., and as a result the application was denied stating ,
“it is not in the public interest to grant alertificate to provideJmterexhange Jelecommunications Jervice to the
Company’s.” Order at p.2)

On July 21, as indicated above , the Company’s filed a petitition for a formal hearingpursmmtoku‘e 25-
22.029, Florida Administrative Code. In accordance, the matter was set for a formal Adxmmstratlve Hearing on
October 22, 1997. The Prehearing Oficer issued Order No. PSC - 97 <0979 -FOF - T on August 14, 1997,
establishing the prooedure for the case. Staff made these same false allegations that in the filing of the application
for the filing of the application for a certification of Public Convenience and Necessity as in (Docket No. 960811 -
T1 )., to provid Jistralata, Jinteriata, Thtrastate Flccommunications ServicesJhat the application lacked information
to support a finding of financial capability required by Section of the tate Regualtory Codes Section
364.337 (3) (eg.$25,000.00)., also for the false allegation of not furnishing the documentation of registration with
the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations, to conduct business within thie State of Florida as i

in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96), Florida Statues. Staffs false allegations to explain to the Company’s the deficiencies
in ite’ application, and indication that if these false allegated deficiencies were rectified, staff woullld reevaluate the
company’s application and possibly avoid a hearing, The company stated that anything that was nccessary to
comply that no stone would be left unturnedto comply willingly in acordance with the States Florida Statves, and
Codes, Rules and the Commissions Orders.” The Company stated the truth that the CPA firm of Alexander,
Aronson, and Finning were already provided , and the registration of the Secretary of State Divifsion of
Corporations also been provided as infhese Exhibits clearly illicit , and cxpressed a desire to proceecfo hearing
which was never accomplished as rent., and as the adjudicatory proceedings hearing processes, procedures and
proceedings within *"(Order No. PSC - 97 -1465 - FOF - TEn exercise of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedures and
adjudicatory proceedings with the full Commission to e information of the documents in support of Florida
Statues Sections 120,53, 120.57, as in compliance with Florida Administrative Code in seeking relief in specific
authority of Laws imiplemented as 364.015, 366.05 (10), 367.121 (i) (), F.S. and 350.127 (2) F.S.

The Company filed its’ direct testimony in the exact same form as indicated above, and its’ tariff in the manner

required by the Commission Rules., to Mr. Charlie Pelligrini. Therefore, on November 20, 1997, the Commission
without correct information concerning these matters issucd incorrectly y without having the facts Order
No. PSC - 97 - 1465 - FOF - T dismissal of the Company’s petititionfor Administrative fearing, on the grounds of
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Commisgion it falsely appears that the Comy has demonstrated agpersistant inability to comply with
Commssion Orders and Rules because of the atfre chironicled factsjDue to no represemtation of the trae facts as
chronicled above as in accordance with the Exhibits as evidence because of cancelation of the formal proceeding
pursnant to Rule 25 - 22,029 the Company’s conducfwas made to appear as though that it amounts to a willful
disregard of or gross indifference in which 2 full apology is provided to the Commissioners for this gross
misunderstanding on the ! for their Orders and Rules. Accordingly, this grossg misrepresentation
of the Company stands corrected within this above chronicled facts dyring this up and coming Regular Agenda of
Docket No. 990959 - TP on 09/07/99 off the Regular Agenda - with §¢ Proposed Agency Action - Commission
Decision On Int ection Agreement, Accordingly the Company’s request that due to misinformation that the
Commissioner's der rule, and over turn their mfisinformed finding that lead to_a# total inappropriate action to
impose the sanction in this instance of dismissing the company’s petitition for a formal Agministrationiffearing on
its application for certification as an_Jntralats, Jterlatd Yotrastate fiterexchiang? lelecommunications@arrier’
company proceeded in absotute direction by instruction of Charlie Peligrini, without willing choice, although the
company did submit the appropriate documentation which were in accordance with Order No. PSC - 97 - 1465 -
FOF - TI, pp. 5 - 6 with the certified public accountants reviews of Alexander, Aronson, and Finming in the Comp
any’s Docket No, 9608111 - TI in accordance with Florida Statnes Section 364.337 (3) which states that in order to
be certified as Interiata Jrtrastate Garrier the financial capabilitys’ mmust be ($25,000,00), and furnished
documentation Of registration with the Secretary of State, Divigion of Corporations, to conduct business within the
State of Florida as required in Form Psc/CMU 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24.471 (1), Florida
Administrative Code. As chronicled above in the Company’s Exhibits. As a result this documentation for
inordinate reason was not received by the Commissioner’s from the Staff, and as cause of result , in Proposed
Agency Action Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 -f% ’II,_issned June 25, 1997 and this information was not received by
the Company uatil September 1, 1999, the Compaty’s application to provide Jhtralata, Jiterlatd Jtrast <
£2teSuatewideFiterexchang€ lecommunications$ervicos was denied as ot in the public interest at this same time
as in Bhiibit D the Commission had ordered a Formal Complaint during May 23 1997 and after on GTE in which
the findings are in accordance with many violations on the part of GTE in the Issuc of Memorandum TMS 3752.
Beginning with question 1 written by Mr. Phil Tnufjiehorn of the Staff is a direct lie by Anthony P. Gillman about
the Retwork Thterface Gircuitry of 04.DS.9.15, w2hich is a 4 wire Digital signaling 100 ohmes and 44.736 Mgb in
which Mr. Anthony P. Giliman says is analog, and the account manager Mr. Kirby Cantrell says is Digital and that
he incorrectly ordered aftetffie processing the ASR and did not understand what n beordered , andin
question No. 6 the same Staff member whom wrote the Issue of Memorandum Mr. Phil Trublehorn found that
GTE was in direet violation of thei{Jntrastate, and {nterstate tariffs for not providing the Contpany with
Cooperative Test Results their Acess Customer and then Staff pretends that the Staff recommends closing the
Companys' compiaint in question and answers’No. 12, at this time hecause it can render no further assistance
beyond the findings listed above. Staff also recommends closing thegpmplaint because the Company presently has
no cquipment in place. Although in the Issue of Memorandum 3752 question No. 10 1st sentence after the
question the Staff writes that Equipment is niot requirod for [XC'’s as in the Company’s ASR Aceess Service
Request the Percent Interstate Usage is 100% and as an approved F.C.C> , Federal Comnmnications Commission
No. 11, Tariff, and No. 214, Tariff ¢d Long Distance Interstate Interexchange Carrier seriving just voice
trangmissions, requiri to the side of the tandem switch, in wheih GTE sabbotaged by placing
this circuit into a loop, which when in a loop continues to proceed in that loop infitisimally, and/or open short
circuits, upon these factors together with the attempted coercion of Jon Anderson whom continues to work with the
Company ag in question No. 3 Mr. Jon Anderson wrote to the C on Staff Members that this circuit never
worked properly and could not receive specific test results the circuit is §till active and the staff of the Commtision
refuse until today to jest this circuit, that Bff recommends closing the complaint because the Company presently
has no equipment inplace. The Staff recommends that a new ASR should be prepared with a requested scrvice
date when the equipment is back in place . The complete Issue of Memorandam needs to be reviewd by the full
Commission in which the request for a formal Administrative ing as chronicled in Noreen Davis letter entered
as Exhibit E state as fact has as well been denied by the Staff.

By letter dated July 23, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. filed a notice of the adoption by the Company’s
of the Interconnection Agreement, entered into by and between BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. and AT&T
Communications of the Southern States . Inc., which the Commission approved by Order No. PSC - 97 - FOF - TP
isued June 19, 1997. By letter dated July 23, 1999, BeliSouth Telecommunications Inc.!ﬁled this notice of
Adoption by the Company’s of the 47 U.S.C. Scetion 251 (i), and 47 U>S.C. 252 (i) entered into by and between
BellSouth and AT&T Communications of the Southern States , Inc., approved by the Commission Order No. PSC -
97 » FOF - TP, issued June 19, 1997.
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whatevet inordinate reason Staff has not n providing this documentation to the Commission to address
these concerns and to correct the proposed false allegations of the proposed deficiencies in the Company's
application for CLEC certification, the Company is already a approved F.C.C. Tariffed No.1, No. 214 National,
and International IXC so the Staff has failed to bring these documents to the attention of the Commission., as
chronicled above aithough the Company still remains registered by the Secretary of State , Division of
Corporations, to conduct business within the State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96),
incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24, 471 (1) as both Fibre Channel Networks Inc. in99, and Health
Liability Management Corporation registered in 1987, and beyond until today., as well in providing the Alexander,
Arongon, and Finning certified Public Accountants revexwedﬁnancx%.m accordance with Section 364.337 (3)
as can be found with the Exhibits. As of the datcagiiiof this petition for adoption of the Interconnection
Agreement the Company’s have applied for certfification as a CLEC,

WhﬂetheComnn’ssionhasappmvedaﬂtheﬁmelmerconnetionAgreementstotheCLECbeingcertiﬁed,the
history according to staff of this particular company has demonstrated a pattern of disregard for Commisssion
Orders, and Rules and for this misunderstanding we, full would appreciate your total forgiveness , and sincerely
apologize and get down on our hands and knees and pray to GOD! that this misunderstanding for what ever reason
bementheOonmmandtheCommsswmnevermrsmm musm.zmmmmmﬁ

DOCKET NO. 990959 - TP : ‘
The Company’s has addressed the Commission’s f can be clearly scofn in the Exhibits as attached however for

the repmemauon in thxs petmon

Staff believes that the Commission has the authority to reject the Company’s adoption of the

BellSomh/AT&T agreement, as not consistent with the public interest. 47 U.S.C. Section 251 (3), and 252 (i), of
theTdeeommnmcahomAct,Bill,mdwa,ndpwcdbyﬁeCongzus,Smaﬁon,andendemon

9/77/'/’ 54)5' 7 ,5:" L /70// 25/” / 7 /5 SLEWT 0/1/ 45 /74/7'5 /40/7‘/0/?//}’ 0 /?[/[ 7% Ay Aﬂﬁ/’f o AND
 WHERE THE _4[[ JOES SPEAK TO REJECTION OF AN AGRIEMENT, BY A STATE COMMISSION, 1T SPEAKS
10 FERETING /2‘7?/_/.2/‘ AN AGREEMENT, MOT 70 THE REALTION OF A PARTICULAR COMEANY AS A
PARTY 70 A CONTTALT: _TRLREFORE THE CONSTITUTIONAL LAW REDERING. OF THE RULING BY SUPRAME
COURT JUSEE SCALEA AND THE 8TH CRCUIT FEDERAL COURT OF AFPEALS RULIVGS 1 ALC, OROANCE.

[SIR4T108 A5 Al I. CREIARY O SIAIE OF FLOKIDA 2IVIXION OF CORPORATIONS HAVE ALREARY EEAA

ONERONTED, THE MANAGEMENT DF THEROMPANY CONSISTS OF MITCHELL, AND & 1.INGER A
AND AS A ASSOCIATE $ENERAL GOUNSEL s LAW FIRM OF OVER 75 YEARS WITH
IMPECCABLE CREDIBILITY, AND REPUTATION MR. WILLIAM B.. ELLINGER, Mr.
Marvin Metheney and Associates Former Chmrman of the Lee County Chamber of Commerce,
Mrs. Nancy Givens o m pyter technological solutions .,CPA,
Sandler, Travis, Rose wrence g Senior Partner , and many many others,
as chronicled above the technology is called Flb!‘ hannel a ANSI, and a 'OSI 9,000, 9,001,
900’2 and 14,000 Standard in which these companys’ can be found on our WEB Sites of
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WWW fibrechannel.com of IBM, Cisco, SunMicrosystems , Hewlett Packard, EMC Ancor,
Brocade, CNT COMP’ NETWORK TECHNOLOGY’S, LUCENT, NORTEL, INTEL, 3
COM, EDS EXJUST TOLIST A FB‘jﬂ'_HIS OUGHT TO RESPECTFULLY
ADDRESS QUESTIONS AND ANSWE S OF TECI-INICAL FINANCIAL AND

; R AND
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CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash

FUNL FeMG

Accounts receivable, net for allowance for doubful accounts
of $17,300 and $11,000 at Decendbes 31, 1999and 1998,

respectively
Inventories '
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Current portion of notes receivable -
stockholders
Total current assets

FTXED ASSETS, at cost.

Computers

Office furniture, fixtures and equipment
Demonstration equipment and tools
Leaschold improvements

Motor vehicle

Equipment under capitai lease

Less - accumulated depreciation
Net fixed assets
OTHER ASSETS:

Purchased customer base, net of accumulated amortization

Notes receivable - stockholders, iesscurrent portion
Cash surrender value of officer’s life insyrance
Other

Total other assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Note payable to a bank

Current portion of long - term debt
Current portion of capital Jeasc obligation
Accounts payable

Customer deposits

Deferred service contract revenuc
Accrucd expenses

Total current lisbitities

LONG - TERM DEBT, less current portion
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION, iess current portion

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Common stock, 10 par value, 15,000 shares authorized,
1,260 shares issued and outstanding

Retained earnings

Total stockholders’ equity

The accompanying notes are an integrdl part of these statements,

395

2,059,670
1,453,833
165,486

14,261
26931645

424,167
202,608
217,788
105,299

7,500

956,762

205,269
1296507
1501776

$4.262.972

m=ac

1998
$ 24605

1,352,361
1,396 131
86,961

1426}
2847219

209,775
167,765
185,649
105,299

7,500

—319
685,647

— 431729

~—2272018

102,638
28.518
32,074

— 15699
—178.929
£ 3281166

$ 521,000
37,542

9,045
384532
89,958
320,369

— 41350
AIB95T

—— 69,522,
— 213

205,269
-1.229,703
1434972

$3.281.366

(433
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SALES AND SERVICE $11,186863  79.9% $8346991  74.5%
COMMISSIONS AND ACCOUNT
MANAGEMENT FEES 2806638 201 3029834 255
Total revemue 13,993,501 1000 11,876,845 100.0
COST OF SALES AND SERVICE
(Schedule T) 8,249,393 389 6,599,869 S56
Gross profit 5,744,108 411 5276926 444
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling expenses (Schodalc IT) 3,603,674 258 2,983,269 25.1
General and administrative
expenses (Schedule IT) 1,962,448 J4.0 1,938,902 163
Total operating expenses 3,566,122 398 492171 414
Operating income 177,986 13 354,805 3.0
INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME 12,169 - 17,888 02
INTEREST EXPENSE __(69.427) (05 _ (521400 (04
Tncome before state ‘
income taxes , 120,728 0.8 320,553 2.8
STATE INCOME TAXES —200 - 3,790 ]
Net income $_11300%  _08% $ 36263  _28%

The accompanying notes are an-integral part of these statements.
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BALANCE, December 31, 1997 $1,017,740
Dividends dectared and paid ‘ (104,800)
Net income 316,763

BALANCE, December 31, 1998 1,229,703
Dividends declared and paid (46,224)
Net income 113,028

BALANCE, December 31, 1999 $1.296,507

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income

Adjustments to recongile net income to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization .
Increase in accounts receivable
Increasc in inventories

Increase in prepaid cxpenses and deposits
Decrease in other assets
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in customer deposits
Increase in deferred service contract revenue
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses

Net cash provided by (used in) operating

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
" Acquisition of fixed assets
Increase in cash surrender value of officer’s life insurance
Net cash used in investing activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes receivable - stockholders
Increase in note payabic to a bank
Proceeds from long - term debt
Payments of long - term debt
Decrease in mahagement fec advance
Payments of dividends to stockholders
Payments of capital lcase obligation

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH, beginning of year

CASH, end of year
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for statc income and excisc taxes

$113,028

97.541
(760,009)
(57,702)
(25,825)
1,802
295,067
18,097
167,091
—(8.495)

(159,409

(271,115)

—L3.136)
Q76271)

14,447
344,000
154,495
(46,207)

(46,224)

—(2.045)
411,466

(24,210)
24,605
£ 395

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

FRac

$316,763

87,308
(309,969)
(133,759)

(18.068)

657
42,175
33,353
87,813

161,009

267282

(104,683)
4977
(Q2.560).

14,262
306,779

(37,660)
(322,460)
(104,800)

l0
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(See Accountants' Review Report)

PAGE 11

1999 1998 '
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIO
COST OF SALES AND SERVICE: ‘
Beginning inventories ‘ $1,398,131 $1,262,372
Purchases 8,003,644 4,561,530
Freight 168382 9985
Goods available for sale 7,508,157 5,833,887
Less - ending inventories 1,453,833 1206131
 Gost of inventory sold 8,052,324  432% 4437756  37.4%
Direct labor 1,127,611 8.1 1,150,288 9.6
Subcontracted labor 615,279 4.4 555,709 4.7
Payroll taxes 95,418 0.7 98,751 0.8
Vehicle lease : 85,486 0.6 96,890 0.8
Employee benefits and workers' compensation 72,278 0.5 81,061 0.7
Vehicle insurance, maintenance and repairs 87,426 0.5 81,355 0.5
Miscellaneous job costs and other 35,248 0.2 33,828 03
Depreciation . 28,428 0.2 123,204 0.2
Job travel expense 28,771 0.2 22,895 0.2
Training and development 22,487 0.2 18978 0.2
Small tools ‘ 13,183 0.1 10,987 0.1
Equipment rental 1458  _-_ ___10718 Q1
Total cost of sales and service $8.249393 58.9% $6.500860 555%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
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COMPENSIG XCATEMENT OF [ ARH FLOWS
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HLMC HEMC
NETWORK TELECOM INTERCOMPARY COMBIRED
SYSTEMS SYSTEMS ELININATIONS TOTALS
CASH FLOWS FROH OPERATING ACTIVITIES: ' i
Net income $ 53,645 $ 6,35 s - $ 61,906
Mon-cash expanses, cevenuss, losses
and gains fncluded in inceme:
Deprecistion and amortization 62,868 16,942 - 79,830
{Inccease) dacroase in acceunts recelvable 16,526 (9.292) - 7.238
(lncrease) decrasse la Inventories 147,080} {258.93) - (131,120)
Incraase in prepald cxpenses {26,323 {12,930} - {39, 253)
incraase [n othar ansets {5%9 - - (399}
Increase in accounts payabla 11,435 98,137 - 118,172
Increase jn customer deposits 19,507 16,583 - 36,090
Q lucraass in dufercved sarvice contract ravanus 4,937 25,053 - 29,992
5 Increase {dacreass) In accrued exponses {16,468) 27,287 - 11,19
I et cash provided by (used ln
g oparstlag activitiss 273,187 (87,730) 185,429
rd CASH FLOWS FROH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of fixed assets {33,678) £46,1207) €(77,983)
lm:;;uu in :::h :utuo‘or valua of o
officar's e fasurance 4, 689 - 4, 609
oy cath mused In lnvesting sctivities 'Ti":ﬂ'l; XL, 107) :1‘2"57.!;
CASH FLOWS FROH FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Incroase {decrease) In due to affillated companies 23,911 (180,.595) 154,603
lucrease {decreasa) in dus frog afffdiaked
<« companies 180, 596 (25,911) (154, 663) -
s Froceads {rom potes recelvabia - stockholders 12,713 1,542 - 314,260
® Decrease in noles payable Lo & bapk : {597,018) (78,4600) - {675,616)
< rfrotecds from long-Leram delit 400, 000 - - 400, 000
a raymonts of long-tarm delt (447,642) - - (A&7, 642)
Increass in managemant faz advance - 322 460 - 322,460
Paymants of capital lecase obilgation - (9.320) - {%,.520)
© Addicional caplial contributed - &6 186 - %6, 386
® Nat cnh‘provld:d by (used in)
0 Fnag L
& flnanc "., activities {425, 418) 75, 346 {149,872)
< HET DECREASE 14 CASM (198,798} (36,319) (247,317)
[\v)
S CASil, at beginalng of year 203,370 64,912 268,282
~
" CASH, at end of ymac -
2 e y § 12,512 $ 58,0393 5 §.21,163
[2v)

The sccompanylng ooles are an jutegral part of thase combinlng statements.
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 1885 AND 1004
{Sea Accountants’ Review Report)
ASSETS
1685
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash § 24,605

Accounts recelvable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $11,000 and §12,280 at
December 31, 1995 and?1994, respectively 1,209,661

Inventories 1,396,131
Prepaid expenses 139,081
Current portion of notes receivable - stockholders 14261
Total current assels 2874318
FIXED ASSETS, at cost:
Computers 209,775
Office fumiture, fixtures and equipment 167,705
Demonstration equipment and toois 185,649
Leasehold improvements 105,209
Equipment under capital lease 8,719
Motor vehidle 150
685,647
Less - accumulated depreciation 48778
Net fixed assets 221,918
OTHER ASSETS:
Purchasad customer hase, net ofaccumutated
amortization of $83,161 and $39,476 at

December 31, 1995 and 1904, respectively 102,638
Notes receivable - stockholders, lesscurrent portion 28,518
Cash surrender value of officer's Iffe Insurance 32074

Other 15,689
Total other assets _17892
$1.281.168
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLCERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes payable to a bank $ 521,000
Current portion of long-term debt 37,542
Current portion of capital lease obfigation 9,045
Accounts payabie 384,532
Customer deposits 89,958
Defarred service contract revenue 320,369
Account management fee advance .
Accrued expenses 413,511
Total cument iabilties L7585
LONG-TERM DEBT, less cument portion 69522

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION, less current portion —
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY.

Comimon stock, no par vaiue,

27,500 shares authorized, 1,500 shares issued

and outstanding 205,269
Retained sarmings 1,229,703

Total stockholders’ equity 144,972

$3.281,160

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

1904
$ 21,165

1,042,382
1,262,372
68,893
—14.261
2400.083

180,025
182,808
96,850
106,209
8,719

— 150
582,211
386,353
186,858

126,323
42,780
27,087

—16.356
—212.5%6
$2.508.491

$ 214,221
33,894
9,045
342,357
56,605
232,556
322,460
252502
1463640
—110.8%0
— 1108

205,269

FAGL

14
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HEALTH UIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

STAYEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Se6 Accountants' Review Reperl)

GASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income

Adjustment to reconclle net income o net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in accounts recelvable
increass in Inventories
Increasa in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in other assels
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in customer deposits
Increass in deferred service contract revenue
increass in accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES;
Acquisition of fixed assets
Increase in cash summender value of officer's life Insurance

Net cash usad in Investing activites

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes recsivable - stockholders
increass (decreass) in notes payable to a bank
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments of long-term debt
increase (decrease) in management fee advance
Payments of dividends to stockholders
Payments of capitel lease obligation
Additional capital contributed

Net cash used in financing acthities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year
CASH, at end of year
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for state excise tax

108

$316,763

87,308
(257,266)
(133,759)
(70,768)

857

42,175
33,383
87,813
161,000

(104,683)
—(4877)

14,262
308,779

(37,680)
(322,480)
(104,800)
(10,303)

3440

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

FaaE

1084

$ 61,086

79,810
7,234
(111,120)
(36,255)
(569)
110,172
3,090
29,992
BRERLE]

185429

(77,985)
{4,689
{62.674)

14,260
(875,616)
400,000
(447,842
322,460

(0.520)
48188

(343.672)
(247,117)
208,282
§ 21965

12
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

SCHEDULES OF COST OF SALES AND SERYICE
(See Accountants’ Review Report)

1995 194
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT = RATIO

COST OF SALES AND SERVICE:
Beginning inventories $1,262,372 $1,151,252
Purchases 4,561,580 2,108,832
me m’s - "84|986
Freight 0080 ~189n2

Goods available for scle 5,833,887 3,386,042
Less - ending inentories 1386431 J282.372

Cost of inventory soid 4,437,756 37.4% 2,103,670 285.1%
Direct labor 1,150,288 8.6 1,084,546 13.0
Subcontracted labor 555,709 47 206,575 35
Payroll taxes 98,751 0.8 83,118 11
Vehicls lsases 96,890 0.8 84,460 10
Employes benefits and workers' compensation 81,061 0.7 76,560 0.9
Vehicle Insurance, maintenance and repairs 61,355 0.5 73,168 0.8
Misceilaneous job costs and other 33,828 0.5 21,176 03
Depreciation 23,204 0.2 15,792 0.2
Job travel expense 22,895 0.2 33,981 0.4
Training and development 19,879 0.2 18,103 0.2
Smali tools 10,887 0.1 13,330 0.2
Equipment rental —L076 41 1343 022

Total cost of sales and service $4.599,869 55.6% $3.837.916 41.0%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



Bl/15/2000 18110 bY4 Yugd
. L]

FUNL HLMG

STATEMENTS OF QPERATIONS
EOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1894
(See Ascountants’ Review Report)
1985 1994
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIO
SALES AND SERVICE $ 8,846,991 745% § 533282 63.4%
COMMISSIONS AND ACCOUNT
MANAGEMENT FEES 3.020.854 55 2.041,885 %6
Total Revenue HE76846 1000 8374506 1000
COST OF SALES AND SERVICE
(Scheduls 1) 6,599,869 556 937916 4.0
Gross profit 2276976 44 443650 830
OPERATING EXPENSES: |
Salling expenses (Scheduls I() 2,924,555 246 2,726,865 28
General and administrative
expenses (Schedule If) 2001406 68 1568404 189
Total operating expenses 4820061 415 4310807 515
Operating income 351,015 29 125,683 15
INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME 17,888 0.2 18,653 0.2
INTEREST EXPENSE (52140)  (0.4) {80,350) (1.0
Net income $ 316768 2T% S 619686 A%

The accompanying notes are an integral patt of these statements.

FRgE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1994
(See Accountants’ Review Report)

(Continued)

W] OPERATIONS AND MERGER, SIGNIFICANT REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

QPERATIONS AND MERGER

Health Liability Menagement Corporation (formerty HLMC Telecommunications Services, Inc.) (the Company) is a
telecommunications company providing computer and communication network solutions. The Company sefls and
services wide area and premiges networking which allows for the interoperability of comptter and telecommunication
gysteme. The Company also camias on the business operations of Executone Inc. (see below). Effective January 3,
1896, the Company changed its name from HLMC Telecommunications Services, Inc. to Health Liability Management

Corporation.

Effective December 31, 1985, HLMC Network Sarvicss, Inc., a company which was affiliated by common ownership
and management, merged into the Company. The accompanying financial statements reflect the combined
operations of both companies for 1995 and 1994, and the combinad financial position as of December 31, 1994. The
following is @ summary of the saparate. company results of operations and financial position.

SUMMARY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
HLMC Tolacomm HLMC Telecornm
1985 1804 1906 1094
Total revenue $9,016,950 $5,597,661 $2,859,895 $2,776,845
Costs and expenses 8780924 SA78.008 144,906 670,724
Operating income 23%,026 19,562 114,889 108,121
interest and other 21.491) (11.221) (12.761) {52.476)
Net income § 214535 $§ 8341 § 102228 $ 5848
SUMMARY FINANCIAL POSITION
HLMC Telecomm HLMC Tetecomm
1695 1984 1985 Jo84
Current assets $1,833,085 $1,322,905 $1,195,153 $1,112,108
Fixed assets, net 128,648 62,983 89270 123,875
Other assets 963 4641 169,204 207915
‘ $1.971,378 $1,390,529 $1.463.717 $1,443,899
Current liabilities $1,308,904 $ 932,280 $ 620,967 $ 557,294
Long term debt 715 11,018 69,522 110,830
Total 1,308,619 943,298 690,509 868,121
Stockholders’ Equity 681,758 441231 173208 18778

$1.971,378 $1,390,529 $1,883717 §1,443,899
All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in the combined financial statements.
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NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1994
(Ses Accountants’ Review Report)

(Continued)

OPERATIONS AND MERGER (Continued)

HLMC’s business operations Inclides providing businass telephone systems and related products and services. They
have exclusive rights to sell, deliver, instali and maintain, in substantially all of Central and Westem Massachussetis,
telephone products and gystems manufactured and supported by Exacutone's agreement which will remain in force
until terminated by thirty days written notice by thair party. Under the agreement, the Company purchasss
Exscutone’s systems and products at prices set out in price lists which may change without notice. [t is not required
to maintain a shelf stock and there are no franchize or other faes payable under this agreement. The Company may
not sell, pledge, assign or fransfer its common stock in any way which will shange its controlfing interest without prior
written consent. The Company is also subject to several oiher operating restrictions as detailed in the agreement.

SIGNIFICANT REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Sales

Sales are recognized upon completion of a job or when substantially aff job related costs are incurred for mejor jobs in
process. Service confract revenus is recognized evanty over the period of the contract. Commission and account
management fees ara recognized as salas upon raceiving & signed order confirmation from the customer.

During the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1894, the Company derived commissions and fees of approximatety
$2,165,000 and $2,625,000, respectivaly, from one customer and approximately $787,000 and $417,000,
raspectively, from another customer. Contracts with these custorners expire from one {6 thres yaars. The larger
contract mety be cancelled by the ctstomer with one year's notice or by the payment of one year's commission.

During 1984, the Company received an advance of $322,460 from one of the significant custorners. This amount was
paid back to the customer in equal monthly payments during 1995,

Income Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its stockholders, has elected (o be treated for income tax purposes as an *8"
corporation under the internal Revanue Service Code. Profits, losses, tax credits, etc., are aliocated to and reported
in the tax filings of the Company’s stockholders. The Company and HLMC Telecommunications Services, (sso an

*S” corporation prior to the merger) filed separate iax retums through 1995,

Ioventofies
Inventories are stated at the lower of average actusl cost or market and consist of the following:
1808 1994
Telephone systems and reiatad parts
and components for sale and service $ 588,499 $ 757,352
Cable runs and network equipment for
sale and service 603,659 362,088
Jobs - in - prooess .. 205973 142932
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1805 AND 1984
(See Accountants’ Review Report)
The Company also maintains a defermad compensation plen which covers substantially all employses. Under the
pian, the Company matches up to 25% of the employees’ voluntary contributions.

All contributions vest immediately. The Company’s aggregate contribution to these plans for the years endad
December 31, 1995 and 1994, was $ 44,658 and $ 33,258, respectively,

SIOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

I Septernber, 1931, the Company enterad into stock purchase agraements whersby two officers purchased an
aggregate of 326 shares of the Company’s common stook for $118,210. The amount is payable in eight equal annual
instaliments along with interest at the Company’s bank's base lending rate. The amount due from the officers has
been reflected as notes receivabile - stockhoiders in the accompanying balance shest. Upon the deeth, disability, of
temination of any stockholder, the Company must buy back their stock at various prices in accordance with the
provisions of the agreement. Certain life insurance policies are mairained to fund the acquisition of the sfock in the
event of death. (See note 8).

PURCHASED CUSTOMER BASE

in April, 1893, the Company purchasad an existing customer base and related assets from HLMC
Telecommunications Services. The Company has the rights to service the existing customer base in all of central and
westom Massachussetis. The Company paid $140,050, net of $30,148 in related liabilities for warranty contracts.

Of the total amount paid for the system base, $4,400 has been raflected as goodwill (other asssts) and the remainder
has been reflected as the purchased customer base in the accompanying balence sheets. The customer base is
being amortized on a straight - line basls over seven years,

LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Company leases its main facifity which is owned by the princival stockhoider. The-annual rental rate is $85,596
for the years ended Decamber 31, 1995 and 1994. This leass provides that the Company pay real estate taxes and
utilities. The annual rental rate through 1898, the expiration of the leass, is $85,596.

The Company leases a second facility under a five - ysar agreement through December, 1898, Annual rental
payments were $18,504 for the ysars ended December 31, 1995 and 1984. This lease provides that the Company
pay utilities and the rent is subject to escalation annually beginning in 1995, based on the increass in the consumer
price index. The bass rent is $18,504 for 1996,

In January, 1984, the Company entered into & one - year agreement to lease a third facility at an annual rental of
$14,843. This lease provided that the Company pay a pro - rsta portion of operating sxpensss and utilities. This
lease was terminated. In January, 1985, the Company entered into an agreement o lease another facility at a
monthly rate of $2,600. Under this lease, which expires November 30, 1896, the Company is to maintain certain
insurance coverage and pay a pro - rata portion of operating expenses and ufilities. Thig lease may be terminated by
the Company, with a cancellation penalty equat to two months rent, after one - year with ninety days written notice. in
addition, the Compary has an option to extended this leass for an additional three years at a rate to be negotiated.

The Company leased additional office space at a monthly rental of $1,660 for six months in 1994.

In Fabruary, 1996, the Company entered into an agreement to rent additional office and warshouse space at a
monthly rental of $2,000. The Company is a tenant - at - wil,

The Company leases certain equipment and vehicles under various operating lease agreements that expire at various
dates through 1998,
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March 1. 1997
To the Stockholders of Health Liability Management Corporation:

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of Health Liability management Corporation as of
December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of operations, changes in retained
earnings, cash flows and schedules of cost of sales and service and selling, general and administrative
expenses for the years then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Al information
included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of the Company.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally auditing
standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements
taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

(boudes; [oosor, /‘:‘Wﬁ-"‘&/@'c-
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SALES AND SERVICE $11,186,863 7.9% $ 8,846,991 74.5%

COMMISSIONS AND ACCOUNT ‘
MANAGEMENT FEES 2806638 201 -1029.854 2535
Total reveniue 13,993,501 100.0 11,876,845 100.0
COST OF SALES AND SERVICE
(Schedule 1) 8249393 589 6.599,869 556
Gross profit 5244.108 411 5276916 444
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling expenses (Schedule IT) 3,603,674 258 2,983,269 251
General and administrative
expenses (Schedulc I L962.448 140 193892 163
Total operating cxpenses 5,566,122 398 4922171 414
Opcrating income 177,986 1.3 354,805 3.0
INTEREST ARD OTHER INCOME 12,169 - 17.888 0.2
INTEREST EXPENSE 69420  (0.5) _(52,140y  (04)
Income before state
income taxes » 120,728 0.8 320,553 28
STATE INCOME TAXES 2700 - 3790 3
Net income $ 113028  _08% $ 316763 _28%

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these statements.
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(See Aecomms Review Repo:t)

BALANCE, December 31, 1997 $1,017,740
Dividends declared and peaid (104,800)

Net income 316,763
BALANCE, December 33, 1998 1,229,703
Dividends cbclared and paid (46,224)

Net income 113,008
£1.296,507

BALANCE, December 31, 1999

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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1999 1998
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $113,028 $316,763
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activitics:
Depreciation and amortization 97,541 87,308
Increase in accounts receivable (760,009) (309,969)
Increase in inventories (57,702) (133,759)
Increase in prepaid expenscs and depogits (25.825) (18.068)
Decrease in other assets 1,802 657
Increase in accounts payabile 295,067 42,175
Increase in customer deposits 18,097 33,353
Increase in deferred service contract revenue 167,091 87.813
Increase (decrcase) in accrued expenses _(8.495) 161009
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities (159.405) 267,282
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of fixed assets (271,115 (104,683)
Increase in cash surrender value of officer’s life insurance (5.156) 4977
Net cash vsed in investing activities 276.271) (109,660)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes receivable - stockholders 14,447 14,262
Incresse in note payable to0 a bank 344,000 306,779
Proceeds from long - term debt 154,495 -
Payments of long - term debt (46,207) (37,660)
Decreasc in mahagement fee advance - (322,460)
Payments of dividends to stockholders ‘ (46,224) (104,800)
Payments of capital lease obligation (9,043) (10.303)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities _A11.466 (154.182)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (24.210) 3,440
CASH, beginning of year 24,605 21165
CASH, end of year $ 395 S 24605
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cashpaidfotstateinoomnandexcisotaxes‘ $ 29142 $ 2131

The accompariying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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(See Accountants’ Review Report)

1989 1908
AMOUNT  RATIO AMOUNT  RATIO

COST OF SALES AND SERVICE.

Beginning inventories $1,398,131 $1,262,372
Purchases 8,083,644 4,561,530
Freight . 6382 —8.988

Gooxds available for sale : 7.508,157 5,833,887
Less - ending inventories © 0 J.453.833 1.396.131

Cost of inventory sold 6,052,324 43.2% 4,437,758 37.4%
Direct labor ' 1,127,611 8.1 1,150,288 8.6
Subcontracted labor 615,279 44 565,709 4.7
Payroll taxes 95418 0.7 98,751 0.8
Vehicle lease 85,486 0.6 96,890 0.8
Employee benefits and workers® compensation 72,278 05 81,061 0.7
Vehicle insurance, maintenance and repairs 67,426 0.5 61,3585 0.5
Miscellaneous job costs and other 35,248 0.2 33,828 03
Depreciation ' 28,428 0.2 23,204 0.2
Job travel expense 26,771 0.2 22,895 0.2
Training and development 22,487 0.2 19979 0.2
Smat! tools : 13,183 = 041 10,987 0.1
Equipment rental : 7.456 - 1.078 041

Total cost of sales and service $8.240.303  58.9% $6.598860 55.6%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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(See Accountants' Review Report)

SELLING EXPENSES:
Sales salaries and commissions
Payroll taxes
Travel and entertainment
Employee benefits and workers’ compensation
Advertising and promotion
Training and development
Recruitment and temporary help
Telephone
Sales material and printing
Miscellaneous
Cooperative advertising related cost

reimbursements

Total selling expenses

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:
Administrative salaries
Telephone and Utilities
Rent
{hsurance
Repalirs and maintenance
Office supplies and postage
Legal, accounting and contract services
Profit sharing and deferred compensation
contribution
Bad debts
Trave! and entertainment
Payroll taxes
Empioyee benefits and workers’ compensation
Equipment leases
Depreciation
Miscellaneous
Recruitment and iemporary help
Dues and subscriptions
Amortization of customer base
Exercise and other taxes
Computer supplies
Vehicle leases
Training and development
Real estate taxes
Vehicle maintenance and repairs

Total general and administrative expenses

1999 1068
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIO
$2.010,024 20.8% $2,335435  19.7%

240,932 1.7 183,120 15
206,020 1.5 172,245 1.5
134,338 1.0 119,132 1.0
56,640 0.4 70,813 0.8
50,699 0.3 21,283 0.2
36,599 0.3 29,042 0.2
27,083 0.2 5,281 .
17,820 0.1 48,029 0.4
13,415 0.1 819 -
(89.894) (06) - -
$3603674 258% $2603.289 25.0%
$ 687423 49% $ 721,597 6.1%
230,891 1.6 224,115 1.9
156,524 1.1 132,948 1.4
132,220 1.0 138,782 1.2
98,273 0.7 54,218 0.5
78,381 06 71,896 0.6
54,760 0.4 71,722 0.6
53,175 0.4 44,658 0.4
50,700 0.4 50,008 0.4
50,627 0.4 69,332 0.8
48 316 0.4 54016 05
48,520 0.3 41,364 0.4
48,379 0.3 38,970 0.3
45,428 0.3 402328 0.3
32,540 D.2 40,128 03
24,704 0.2 156,642 0.1
24,887 0.2 28,609 0.2
23,685 0.2 23,685 0.2
21,767 0.1 . .
14,784 0.1 23,514 0.2
14,043 0.1 11,160 0.1
12,016 0.1 26842 02
8,300 - 11,453 0.1
—345 - 3,914 -

$1.962448  140% $1.938902 18.3%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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L
HLMC HLMC
NETWORK TELBCOM  INTERCOMPANY  COMRINED
SYSTEMS SYSTEMS  ELININATIONS _TOTALS
CASH FLOWS FROH OPERATING ACTIVITIES: :
Net income $ 53,643 $ 8,34 s - § 61,986
Mon-cash sxpeasas, cvevenucs, losses
and gains lucluded In Income;
Depreciation and amortization 62,808 16,942 - 79 B10
(Increase) dacrsass in accounts recaivable 16,526 {9,292} - ,‘23‘
(Increass} decreate fu inveatorles 147,861 (258,981) - (111,120)
Jacroasa in preapald expansss {26,325 {(12.930) _ (39.255;
Increase in sther assels {3599 - - i,”
increass lu sccounts payable 11,433 98,7132 - 110 172,
2 Incraase In customer depasite . 19.50? 16,583 - 3¢ 090
5 lacrsase in defarrsd service contract revenue 4,932 25,053 - 29 992
£ increase [dacreass) ia accrued sxpanses (15,668) 37,787 - 1 130
- Mat cash provided by (used lnr —_—aall
z operatlag activities 373,187 {87, 730) 183,429
2 , A8, 829
CASIl FLONS Flﬂl'lt‘lrlszlﬂﬂ ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition o xed axsets {33,478) 44,107
lncﬁau in ﬁ:h :urunddr valus of { ) (72,983)
affjcar's s Insurance 4 689) -
Bet cash usad In investing sctivities —[h':“'l; L PR L) :d;x-:;gg
CASH1 FLOWS F:ﬂﬂ f’lNM]IG{IIG MIVIT}?’;;‘ :
Incraase (decrease) ln due Lo 3 ated companies 25,93k 180,
T lncru'nl(de:unu) in dus frog affiliated ¢ 396} 134,663
> companies ] 180,396 25,
S Proceads from notas recelvabla - stockholders 12,113 ¢ 1 ;:;) (134, 663) -
Pecrease 1n hwoley payable Lo a bank 1597, 016) (70'600 - 14, 240
& Peocecds from long-ieem debt 400, 00D 600} (623,616)
o payments of leng-term dedbt (467, 642) - - 400,000
Increase in managemant fes mivance - 322,460 - (442,642)
Paymenis of capltal lease obllgatlon - (9.520) t 322 460
g Addlilonal caplial contslbuted - 56 106 - {9,320)
3 Het cash provided (used In) —L &6, )86
or 7 financing actlvities - (423,418} 7% 346 149, 872)
=3 MET DECREASE IN CASH (190, 798) (56.319) (247 7117)
hn] .
1,l | CASH, at heglanfag of yesr 203,370 64,912 268 283
5 . £03,3178 L
:‘f cisll, at end of yesr 12.57 8.593 _
Sl L0293 i p21,08
1 The accampanying uotes are an lntegral part of these combining statements
| -
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BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1994
(Ses Accountants' Review Report)
ASSETS
1885
ETS:
Cc&::hRENT A § 24,605
Accounts recelvable, net of allowsnce for
doubtful accounts of $11,000 and §12,280 at
Decamber 31, 1985 and1994, respectively 1,298,661
Inventories 1 ?3316311
Prepaid expenses )
Current portion of notes recelvable - stockholders 14261
Total current assets 2874318
IXED ASSETS, at cost
FIEDA Computers 208,776
Office fumniture, fixtures and equipment 167,705
Demonstration equipment and tools 185,649
Leasshold improvements 105,2999
Equipment under capital lsase 871
Motor vehide ___7.500
685,647
Less - accumulated depreciation 451729
Net fixad assets 21918
OTHER ASSETS:
Purchased customer base, net ofaccumulated
amortization of $63,161 and $39,476 at
December 31, 1985 and 1894, respectively 102,638

FUNL HLMU

Notes recefvable - stockholders, lesscurrent portion 28,518

Cash suender value of officer's life insurance 32,074
Other 15600
Totat other assats 78,928
$3.281.166
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLCERS' EQUITY.
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes payable to & bank $ 521,000
Current portion of long-term debt 37,542
Current portion of capital lease obligation 9,045
Accounts payable 384,532
Customer deposits 89,958
Defemed service contract revenue 320,368
Account management fee advance .
Acgrued expenses 413,511
Total current liabifittes _1.775.857
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion 89,522

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION, less cument poron 718

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock, no par value,

27,500 shares authorized, 1,500 shares issued

and outstanding 205,269

Retained eamings 1228703
Total stockhoiders’ equlty 1434872
$3.281.168

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

1994
$ 21,165

1,042,392
1,262,372
68,883

180,025
182,808
96,860

105,269
9,719

582,211

128,323
42,780
27,097

1636
— 212556
$2.800.497

$§ 214,221
33,804
9,045
342,357
56,605
232,556
322,460
—252.502

At
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(See Accountznts' Review Report)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income

Adjustment to reconcile net income (o ne¢ cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortizaion
{Increase) decrease in accounts recsivable
Increase in inventories
increase in prepaki expenses
(Increase) decrease in other aseets
Increase in accounts payable
Increase In customer daposits
increase in deferrad service confract revenue
increase in accrued axpenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acgulsition of fixed assets
Increase in cash sirrender value of officer’s life insurance

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes receivable - stockholders
Increase (decrease) in notes payabie to a bank
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments of long-term debt
Increase (decraase) in management fee advance
Payments of dividends to stockholders
Payments of capital lease obilgation
Additional capital contributed

Net cash usad in financing activites
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year
CASH, at end of year
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for state excise tax

(104,683)

14,262
308,779

(47,660)
(322,480
(104800
(10,303)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

T RaC

1904

$61.986

79,810
7,24
(111,120)
(%0.255)
(588)
10,172
36,000
20,002

14,260
(675,616)
400

000
(447,642)
322,460

(0,520
4618

(40.872)
(247,417)
268.282
§ 21165

[4P4
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SCHEDULE 1
_ 1054
’ AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT BATIO

COST OF SALES AND SERVICE: v
Beginning inventortes ‘ $1,262,372 - $1,151,252
Purchases 4,561,630 2,109,832
Factory repaire ‘ - -84,986
Freight - 5.488 J18.872

Goods available for sale ‘ 5,833,887 3,366,042
Less - ending inentories S Aleeyt A.262.312

Cost of Inventory sold ‘ 4,437,758 374% 2,103,670 25.1%
Diract labor ‘ 1,150,288 8.6 1,084,546 13.0
Subcontracted labor R 555,708 47 296,575 35

Payrofl taxes : 98,751 0.8 93,118 11

Vehicle leasss ‘ 96,800 . 08 84480 1.0
Employes benefits and workers' compensation ‘ o 81,061 0.7 76,560 0.9
Vehicle ingurance, maintenance and repairs 81,3686 - 05 73,168 0.8
Misceliansous job costs and other B8 - 05 21,176 . 03
Depreciation 23,204 02 15,792 0.2
Job travel expense ‘ 22,885 0.2 33,981 - 04
Training and development 19,979 0.2 18,103 0.2
Small tools ' | 10887 0.1 13,330 0.2
Equipment rental 20768 Q1 _134% 02

Tolat cost of sales and sarvice O ShS90860  BSA% 83937818 47.0%

The accompanying notes are an intogral part of these statements.
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STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(See Acoountants’ Review Reporf)

1995 | 1994
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIC
SALES AND SERVICE $ 8,846,991 745% $ 5,332,821 63.4%
COMMISSIONS AND ACCOUNT
MANAGEMENT FEES 3020854 55 2041665 %66
Total Revenue 11,876,845 1000 8,374,506 100.0
COST OF SALES AND SERVICE
(Schedule 1) 8,590,889 556 937916 470
Gross profit 5.276.976 44 443650 530
OPERATING EXPENSES: \
Selling expenses {Schedule 1l) 2,924,555 245 2,726,865 326
General and adrninistrative
oxpenses (Schadule If) 2001406 69 _1584042 188
Total operating expenses 4925981 415 4,310.907 515
Operating income 351,015 28 125,683 15
INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME 17,888 0.2 16,653 0.2
INTEREST EXPENSE (52,140  (0.4) (80,350) (1.0)

Net income $§ 318763 7% § 6198 A%

The accompanying notes are an integraf part of these statements.
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DECEMBER 31, 1905 AND 1994
(See Accountants' Review Reparf)
(Continued)

1) OPERATIONS AND MERGER, SIGNIFICANT REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

OPERATIONS AND MERGER

Health Liahility Management Comoration (formerly HLMC Telecommunications Sesvices, Inc.) (the Company) is a
telecommunications compary providing computer and communication network solutions. The Company sslls and
saivices wide area and premises networking which allows for the interaperability of computer and telecommunication
systems. The Company eiso camies on the business operations of Executone Inc. (sse below). FEffective January 3,
1996, the Company changed its name from HLMC Telscommunications Services, Inc, to Health Liability Management

Effective December 31, 1895, HLMC Network Servicas, Inc., a company which was affiliated by common ownership
and management, merged into the Company. The accompanying financial statements reflect the combined
operations of both companies for 1986 and 1894, and the combined financial position as of December 31, 1984, The
following is a summary of the separate company resutts of operations and financial. position.

HLMQIelmnm HLMC Telecomm
Total reverue ’ $5,016,950 $5507,661  $2,650,805 $2,776.845
Costs and expenses - 8780824 £578.008 — 144,908 __670,724
Operating income 23028 19,562 114,989 106,121
interest and other (21.491) (11.221) - (12.781) (52.478)
Netincome $ 214335 0§ B34 5 102228  § S364S
HLMC Telecomm ‘ HLMC Telecomm
1995 1084 1985 1994
Current assets $1,833,005 $1,322,905 $1,195,153 $1,112,109
Fixed assets, net 128,648 62,983 98,270 123875
Other assets 883 4641 — 169294 207818 -
¢ $1.971.378 = §1.390529 $1.463717 $1,443.890
Current ligbilities $1,308904  $ 932280 $ 620,967 $ 557,291
Long term debt 75 11,018 69,522 110,830
Tota 1309619 43208 600,509 668,121
Stockholders’ Equity 661,759 4472 173208 L8778

$1.971.378 $1390520 $1.483.717 §1,443.899
Al significant imtercomgpany transactions have been eliminated in the combined financial statements.
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OPERATIONS AND MERGER (Continued) ‘
HWGstmlmeWMMWWWMaMMMW They
have exclusive rights to s, deliver, install and maintain, in substantially &l of Central and Westem Massachussetts,
telephona products and systems manufactured and supported by Executone’s agreement which will remain in force
untif tarminated by thirty derys written notice by their party. Under the agreement, the Company purchases
Executone’s systems and products at prices set out in prioe lists which may change without notice, It is not required
to maintain a shelf stock and there are no franchiss or other faes payable under this agreement. The Company may
not sell, piedge, assign or transfer its common stock in any way which will change its controlling irterest without prior
written consent. The Company is aiso subject to several othar opersting restrictions as detailed in the agresment.

Sales

Salesaaraeogamdmonmpiehonofa;obamawmﬁdlya!uabralatadmswmmnadformqormm '
process. Servica contract revenue is recognized evenly over the period of the contract. Commission and account
management fees are recognized as sales Upon receiving a signed order confirmation from the customer.

During the years ended Decermber 31, 1895 and 1994, the Compeny derived commissions and fees of approximatety
$2,185,000 and $2,625,000, respectively, from one-customer and approximatety $787,000 and $417,000,
respectively, from another customer. Contracts with these customens expire from one to three years. The larger
contract may be cancalled by the customer with one year'a notice or by the payment of one year's commission.

During 1694, the Company received ah advanoe of $322,480 from one of the significant customers. This amount was
paid back to the customer in equal monthly payments during 1835, ‘

Income Taxes

The Compeny, with the consant of its stockholders, has elected to be treatad for income tax purposes as an *S”
corporation under the intemal Revenue Service Cods. Profits, losses, tax credits, etc., are allocated to and reported
in the tax filings of the Company’s stockholders. The Company and HLMC Telecommunications Services, (also an
*8" comoration priot to the merger) filed separate tax retums through 1985,

Inventories |
inventories are stated at the lower of average actual cost of market and consist of the following:
1895 - 184

Telephone systems and related parts
and components for sala and satvice $ 685,499 $ 757,352
Cable runs and network equipment for
sale and sarvice 603859 382,088
Jobs - in - process - 205973 14293
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 21, 1995 AND 1904
(See Accountarits’ Review Report)
The Company also maintains a deferred compensation plan which covers substantially all employses. Under the
plan, the Company matches up to 25% of the employees' voluntary contributions.

All contributions vest immediately. The Company’s aggregate contribution to these plans for the years ended
December 31, 1996 and 1984, was § 44,858 and § 33,258, respectively.

STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

In September, 1991, the Company enterad info stock purchase agresmants whereby two officers purchased an
aggregate of 326 shares of the Company’s common stook for $118,210. The amount is payable in eight equal annual
instaiiments along with interest at the Company’s bank’s base lending rate. The amoaunt due from the officers has
been reflected as nofes receivable - stockhoiders in the accompanying balance sheet. Upon the death, disability, or
termination of any stocikholder, the Company must buy back their stock at various prices in accordance with the
provisions of the agreement. CenalnIﬁelmumneepdldesaremmntmnedwfum&neaequstbnofmestocklnthe
event of death, {See nots 9).

PURCHASED CUSTOMER BASE

In April, 1893, heConpanypumhasedmexisﬁm-mmrbmmdrélatadmm HLMC
Telecommunications Services. The Company has the rights to servioe the existing customer base in ail of central and
westem Massachussetts. The Company peid $140,050, net of $30,148 in related liabilities for warranty contracts.,

Of the total amount peid for the system base, $4,400 has been raflected as goodwil (other assats) and the remainder
hasbemmﬂectedasﬂwpurdmedmtomwhasammemmngwmm The cugtomer bags i$
being amortized on a straight - line basis over seven years.

LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Company leases ts mein facity which is owned by the principel stockholder, The annual rental rate is $35,506
for the years ended Dacamber 31, 1995 and 1994, This lease provides that the Company pay real estate taxes and
utilities. The annual rental rate through 1998, the expiration of the leass, is $85,596.

The Company leases a second facility under 2 five - year agreement through Decermber, 1896, Annual rental
payments ware $18,504 for the yaars ended December 31, 1985 and 1984, This lease provides that the Comparny
payuﬂlmesandthem:sstb;ecmmaﬂmannudtybegimﬁmm1995 basad on the increase in the consumer
prica index. The basa rent is $18,504 for 1996,

In Janusty, 1994, the Comparty entered into a one - year agreement to lease a third facility at an annual rental of
$14,843. This Jease provided that the Company pay a pro - rata portion of operafing expenses and ufilities. This
lease was terminated. In January, 1895, the Company entered into an agreament to lease another facility at a
monthly rete of $2,600. Under this iease, which expires November 30, 1996, the Company s to maintain cartain
insurance coverage and pay a pro - fata portion of aperating expenses and utilities. This lease may be temminated by
the Company, with a cancellation penalty equal to two months rent, afier one - year with ninety days written notice. In
&ddition, the Company has an option to extended this lease for an additional three years at a rate to be negotiated.

The Compenny ieased additional office space at a monthiy rental of 31,660 for six months in 1984,

In February, 1886, the Company entered into an agresment to rent additional office and warehouse space at a
monthly rentel of $2,000. The Company is a tenant - at - wil. ‘

The Company leases certain equipment and vehicies under various operating lease agreements that expire at various
dates through 1998,
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P]% _Aronson

: Alexanger, Aronsgn, Finning & Cn, PC.
raning 21 Esst Main Streat, P,Q. Box 1250. Westborough, MA 01581 [508) 366-9100
T BLIC ACCOUNTANTS Baston, MA (6171 4228790 Wellesiay. M4 1677) 239.120C
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU FAX (BOB) 386-9789

March {, 1997
To the Stockholders of Health Liability Management Corporation:

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of Health Liabflity management Corporation as of
December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of operations, changes in retained
eamings, cash flows and schedules of cost of sales and service and selling, general and administrative
expenses for the years then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Al information
included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of the Company.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally auditing
standards. the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements
taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

CUpoudhs; Juonto, Frmmag-o &, [0 C.



, B01/15/2000 18:.28 694 BBB4 FCNI HLMC PAGE B9

HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1985
TOGETHER WITH
ACCOUNTANT’ S REVIEW REPORT
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1996
TOGETHER WITH ‘
ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

PAGE

19
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(See Accountants’ Review Report)
(Continued)

NOTE PAYABLE TQ A RANK (Continued)

The line of credit agreement provides, among other things, that the Company may not, without
prior written approval by the lender, Incur certain additional borrowings, enter into additional
lease comitments, pay dividends (except as related to certain stockholder taxes), issue
additional shares of stock, rmake foans or advances or organize a subsidiary. Restrictions are
also placed on the sale and lease of property and on officer compensation. The Company must
maintain certain financial ratios and levels of working caplital as specified in the agreement.

PROFIT SHARING AND DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Company maintains a qualified defined contribution profit sharing retirement plan which
covers substantially all employees. Under the plan, the Company may contribute an amount up
to 15% of qualified salaries. This contribution is determined annuaily at the discretion of the
Board of Directors. The Company also maintains a defermed compensation plan which covers
substantially all employees. Under the plan, the Company matches up to 25% of the employees’
voluntary contributions, ‘

All contributions vest immediate. The Company's aggregéte contribution to these plans for the
years ended December 31, 1996 ard 1985, was $53,175 and $44,658, respectively.

.

in September, 1891, the Company entered Into stock purchase agreements whereby two officers
purchased an aggregate of 326 shares of the Company’s common stock for $118,210. The
amouht is payable in eight equal annual instaliments along with Interest at the Company’s bank’s
base lending rate. The amount due from the officers has been reflected as notes receivabie -
stockholders in the accompanying balance sheets.

Upon the death, disability, o termination of any of the.Company’s stockholders, the Company

must buy back their stock at various prices in accordance with the provisions of a stock buy-back
agreement. Certain life insurance policies are maintained to fund the acquisition of the stock in
the event of death (see Note 7). ‘

From time to time, the Company makes advances to stockholders, The amounts outstanding at
December 31, 1896 and 1995 of $44,787 and $52,700, respectively, are included in accounts
receivable in the accompanying balance sheets.
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HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF QPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMRBER 31, 1996 AND 1995
(See Accountants’ Review Report)
1996 1995
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIQ

SALES AND SERVICE $11,186,863 79.9% $ 8,846,991 74.5%
COMMISSIONS AND ACCOUNT
MANAGEMENT FEES 2,806,638 201 -3,029,854 2335

Total revenue 13,993,501 100.0 11,876,845 100.0
COST OF SALES AND SERVICE

(Schedule ) 8,249.303 289 6,599,869 5.8

Gross profit 5.744,108 411 5,276,976 444

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling expenses (Schedule IT) 3,603,674 25.8 2,983,269 25.1
General and administrative
expenses (Schedule II) 1,962,448 140 1,938,902 163

Total operating expenses 2566122 298 4,922,171 414

Operating income 177,986 13 354,805 3.0
INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME 12,169 - 17,888 0.2
INTEREST EXPENSE — (69427 (0.5) — (52,1400  (0.4)

Income before state

income taxes 120,728 0.8 320,553 2.8
STATE INCOME TAXES —_ 2700 - 3,790 -

Net income § 113,028 8% £ 316763 28%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

12
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NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995
(See Accountants’ Review Report)
(1)  OPERATIONS, SIGNIEICANT REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES
OPERATIONS

HLMC (the Company) is a telecommunications company providing compurter and con)municatioh
network solutions. The Company sells and services wide area and premises networking which allows for
the interoperability of computerr and telecommunication systems.

The Company also provides business telephone systems and retated products and services. They have
open brokerage rights to sell, deliver, install and maintain, in substantially all of central and western
Massachusetts, telephone products, and systems manufactured and supported by Executone and Lucent
Technologies, inc.. This agreement will remain in force until terminated by thirty days written notice by
either party. Under the agreement, the Company purchases Executone’s systems and products at prices
set out in price lists which may change without notice. It is not required to maintain & shelf stock and
there are no franchise or other fees payable under this agreement. The Company may not sell, piedge,
asslgn or transfer its common stock in any way which will change its controlling interest without prior
written consent. The Company is also subject to several-other operating restrictions as detailed in the
agreement, -

Effective January 3, 1988, the Company changed its name from Network Services, Inc., to HLMC
Teleommunications Services. ‘

Effective December 31, 1995, HLMC Telecommunications Services, a company which was affillated by
common ownership and management, merged into the Company.. The accompanying financial
statements reflect the combined operations of both companies for 1995.

SIGNIFICANT REPORTING AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES
sales

Sales are recognized upon completion of a job or when substantially all job related costs are incurred for
major jobs in process. Service comtract revenue is recognized evenly over the period of the contract.
Commission and account manaement fees are recognized as sales upon receiving a signed order
confirmation from the customer, ‘ :

During the years ended December 31, 1896 and 1995, the Company derived commissions and fees of
approximately $2,130,000 and $2,165,000, respectively, from one customer and approximately $672,000
and §787,000, respectively, from another customer. Contracts with these customers expire over periods
ranging from one to three years. The larger confract may be cancelled by the customer with one year's
notice or by the payment of one year's commission.
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EQOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1098 AND 1905
(See Accountants’ Review Report)
SCHEDULE Il
1008 1005
AMOUNT RATIO AMOUNT RATIO
SELLING EXPENSES: ‘ :
- Sales salaries and oommmalons - $2910,024  20.8% $2,335435  190.7%
Payroll taxes - 240,932 1.7 183,120 15
Travel and entertainment 208020 15 172,245 1.5
Employee benefits and workers’ compenaaﬂon 134,338 1.0 119,182 1.0
Advertiging and promotion 56,640 0.4 70,913 06
Training and development 50,609 03 21,2583 0.2
Recruitment and temporary help 36,509 0.3 20,042 0.2
Telephone 27,083 0.2 5,281 -
Sales material and printing 17,620 0.1 46,029 0.4
Miscellaneous ‘ 13,415 0.1 © 819 -
Cooperative advertising related cost : ‘
- reimbursements —(88.894) (08) - =
Total selling expenses $3603674 258% 32603200 2011%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Administrative salaries $ 687,423 49% $§ 721,587 6.1%
Telephone and Utilities 230,801 1.6 224,115 19
Rent 158,524 1.1 132,948 1.1
Insurance 132,220 1.0 138,782 1.2
Repairs and maintenance 98,273 0.7 54,218 0.5
Office supplies and postage . 78,381 0.6 71,806 0.6
Legal, accounting and contract services 54,760 04 71,722 08
Profit sharing and deferred compemaﬂon ‘
contribution 83,175 0.4 44 658 0.4
Baddebts 50,700 04 50,008 0.4
Trave! and entertainment ‘ 506827 04 68,332 06
Payroll taxes 49,318 0.4 54,016 0.5
Employee benefits and workers' mpensahon 48,520 0.3 41,384 04
Equipment leases 48379 - 03 38,970 0.3
Depreciation 45428 0.3 40,329 03
Miscellaneous 32,540 0.2 40,128 0.3
Recruitment and temporary help - 24,704 0.2 15,642 0.1
Dues and subscriptions 24,667 0.2 28,609 0.2
Amortization of customer base 23,885 0.2 23,685 0.2
Exercise and other taxes 21,767 0.1 - -
Computer supplies 14,764 0.1 23,514 0.2
Vehicle leases 14,043 0.1 11,180 0.1
Training and development 12,016 0.1 26,842 0.2
Real estate taxes 8,300 - 14,453 0.1
Vehicle maintenance and repairs 3,345 = 3914 _-

Total general and administrative expenses

$1.962448  14.0% $1.938902 16.3%

The accomparnying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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a

BALANCE, December 31, 1994 o $1,017,740
Dividends declared and paid (104,800)
Net income _ : 316263

BALANCE, December 31, 1995 1,229,703
Dividends declared and paid (46,224)
Net income ; 113,028

BALANCE, December 31, 1996 $1.296.507

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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(See Accountants’ Review Report)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash pravnded
by (used in) operating activities:
Deprectatm and amertization
Increase in accounts receiveble
Increase in inventories
Increase in prepaid expenses and deponts
Decrease in other assets
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in customer deposits
Increase in deferred service contract revenue
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses

Net cash prowded by (used m) operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of fixed assets
Increase in cash mmdervalueofoﬂ&ca’shfemmce
Net cash used in investing activitfes

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from notes receivable - stodcholders
Increase in note payable to a bank
Proceeds from Jong - term debt
Payments of long - term debt
Decrease in managemeant fee advance
Payments of dividends to stockholders
Paymeats of capital lease obligation
Net cash provided by (used in) ﬁnancmg achvmes

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, begmm.ng of year

CASH, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for state income and excise taxes

1996

$113,028

97,541
(760,009)
(57,702)

- (25,825)

1,802
295,067
18,097
167,091
_(8.499)

(159,405

(271,115)

_(5158)

14,447
344,000
154,495
(46,207)
(46,224)

—(2.045)
411446

(24,210)

- 24,605

$ 395

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

PAGE

1995
§316,763

87,308
(309,969)
(133,759)
(18,068)

657
42,175
33,353
87,813

J61L009

267.282

(104,683)

(4977}

(105,660)
14,262
306,779
(37,660)
(322,460)
(104,300)
—(10,303)
L134,182)
3,440
21165

B 24,605

16
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DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1905
(See Accountarits’ Review Report)
(Continued)

LEASE AGREEMENTS

The Company leases its main. facility from a. realty trust of which the principal stockholder isthe
sole beneficiary. The annual rental rate is $85,596 through 1988. This lease provides that the
Company also pay real estate taxes and utifities. Subsequent {o year end, the Company entered
nto negotiabonsfcra new agreement at g different facifity. The Company witt contine to be

-for paying the rent on the cwrent facility tnth the term expires. or the faciity is sold of
leased by the realty trust. The proposed terrms of the agreement beimy negotiated incitde a
lease with an option to buy the property. The proposed lease terms include rent at
approximatety $162,000 annuatly, plus utilities, insurance, reat estate taxes amd other operating
costs, for seven years, with the frst three months free. The option 10 purchase the property is
proposed to be for anytime during the first year of the fease at a price of §1,900,000.

The Company leased @ second facility under a five-year agreement through December, 1996,
Annual rertsl payments were $18,504 for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, This
lease provided that the Company pay wlilities, This.lease was not renewed. ,

From January, 1885, antit November 30, 1996, the Cumpany teased a third facility at a monthly
rate of $2,600. ThecommywasaisempunsmmmspmpomUnatesnareofopemmgwsts.
‘On December 1, 1998, the Company enterext inty an agreement for an armuat rentat of $33,885,
increasing b §$1,130 per year, through December 1, 1888, The Company is aiso responsible for
its proportiorate share of operating costs.

in February, 1906, the Company entered into an agreement to rent additionat office and
warehouse space at a monthly rentat of $2,000.. The Compeny is & tement-at-witf. As of
December 1, 1996, this rert was increased to $3,000 per month.

In January, 1997, the Company entered into & ovne.year agreemenﬁurantstoragespacefor
$200-per month. ‘

mmmmmmmmmmmmemms
tmmavm«m;mm
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(See Accouniants’ Review Report)
- (Continued)
2) LONG-TERM DEBT

- its of the following:

Long-term debt consits of ng 1608 1995
Note payable to a bank, due in equal monthly instaliments

of $5,100 beginning February, 1867, including -

principal and interest at 8.25%, through November

1998. interest only is due from October, 1996 to

January, 1897. The note is secured by certain

equipment and is guaranteed by the prinipal

stockhoider. The Company may bormow an

additional $95,505 on this note. Subsequent

to December 31, 1098, the Company borrowed an

additional $15,000 on this note $154,495 e e

Note payable to a bank, due in equal monthly instaliments
of $4,131, including principal and interest at 8.25%,
through May, 1998, secured by substantially all
assets of the Company and guaranteed by the :
principal stockhoider 6151 107,084
, 218,066 107,064
Less - current portion 83517 —37.842

$122549  $69.522

Remaining maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

1997 . 883517
1898 | $78,208
1999 | $54,251

@)  NOTE PAYABLE TQ A BANK

The Company has a $1,300,000 line of credit agreement with & bank. Borrowings are due on
demand and are secured by substantially all assets of the Company. The Company may borrow
the lesser of $1,300,000 or 80% and 50%, respectively, of eligibie accounts receivable and
inventory, as defined in the agreement. Interest is payabie monthly at 1% above the bank's base
lending rate (6% at December 31, 1996 and 1995). In February, 1997, the Company and the
bank renewed this line of credit at $1,800,000, with substantially all the same terms.

The note payable is personally guaranteed by the principal stockholder and is collateralized by
all the outstanding shares of the Company held by the principal stockholder.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
o ‘ Secretary of State
July 19, 1996

HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
;:13388 OXBOW ROAD
FORT MYERS, FL 33905

SUBJECT: HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORAT!ON
Ref. Number: P93000088530

We have received your document for HEALTH LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION and check(s) !ctalm? $750.00. However, your: check(s) and
document are bemg retumed for the following:

" THERE WERE TWO CHECKS SUBMITTED WITH THE REINSTATEMENT
FOR THE ABOVE CORPORATION. THE TOTAL REINSTATEMENT FEE WAS
ONLY $775.00, THEREFORE THE ADDlTIONAL CHECK FOH $750.00 IS
BEING RETURNED. .

1f you have any questions concemsng the ﬁlmg of your documem. please call
. (904) 487-6059. |

‘Andy Dunlasp o ~ |
Document pecialist | Letter Number: 206A00035004

AIDA M. WEILER OR .
MICHAEL WILERT, MD
$41.262-0002 - _
1137 HILLTOP DR, .
NAPLES, FL. 33940

) 3413
WBarneing
R Ti‘””\ Fort Nipers

T TmAV £oon Tellahaaasa Florids 32314
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UNTY: COLLIER » AV
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p. TOTAL: @ EMR. HERE: @

o 0F BUSINZSS: TELESMONG COMMUNICATIONS
L SIC'S: 48130102
PORT ZXPORT: NCITHER
BLIC IND: PRIVATC
‘OISK 2
GAMIZATION: SINGLE ENTITY
BSIDIARY IND: NGT AVARILABLE
IREMT COMPANY : ‘ ,
JRENT DUNG: ‘
‘TICERS: MICHACL EHAW, PRES (D) BONNIE WAGCNER, TREARS (D); FREDERICK Z.
\R3, SEC (D) MICHHAGEL WEILEAT MD, PRINCIPAL (D)3 Michasl haw, Bonnie
jganer, and Frederick S. Harb. ‘ ‘ ' ‘
CHAEL SHAW YEAR OF BIRTH: 232Q 1286-present alsa active as an cffime hare,
' ' ar Jehn liancscak Insurance,

)65 -gresent has besn asktive a3 an insuranas braker f
FL. On Jun 1@ 1954, the parsonnel deparzuant at Jern Hansock
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isurance, Sarasoba, "L indicatid Michael dhaw, principel, was tnployed
co5 Oct ©f 1990-May 1T 1892 as a sarketing wop. ]
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13
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HMSY | |
Health Liabllity Management Corporation
Heaith Management Systems Inc.

13738 Orbow Road Sulte 100 ~ Fort Myers, Florida 33805 ~ USA. -
Phone D41-694-0084 ~ Fax 841-542-5202 ~ Emall hittp:/www.oac.udl.edu/indiwehood/mhondarc.doc. itm o

August 03, 1999

Neame: Noreen S. Davis

Director, Division of Legal Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasse, Florida 32399 - 0850

Dear Noreen,

The message you received on July 27,1999, inquiring about the status of the Formal Complaint with the
Issues of Memorandum TMS 3752 against GTE, which was processed and served by the State of Florida Public
Service Commission Division of Contsumer Affairs was because of the following reasons. This review orf your
records should have indicated that on May 26, 1998, a staff member from the Division of Communications worte a
letter explaining that the staff member Phil Trublehorn recommends closing the complaint because it can no longer
render amy further assistance beyond the findings listed above it the Issues of Memorandum TMS 3752, of the
Formal Complaint. In accordance with S 120.57 a timely request was made to Charlie Pellegrini, LEG for a
hearing within thirty days of this reccommendation, and unless otherwise provided by a Commission order, the
proposed recommendation, and/or action, shall become effective because the time within which to request a
hearing never expired befor the request. (Law Implemented 120.53 F.S., Specific Authority:120.53, F.S.).

Further in accardance with 25.22.032:the commissions staff member shall propose a resolution of the complaint
based on his findings, aplicable state laws, the utility tariff, and Commission rules, regulations, and orders. The
proposed resolution may be communicated to the parties orally or in writing. In this case our party objected to the
proposed resolution, so we filed a request for an informal conference on the complaint. The request was in writing
and was filed with both Charlie Pellegrini, and the Division of Consumer Affairs within thirty days after the
proposed resolution was communicated to the parties.Upon receipt of the request the Director of the Division was
to appoint a staff member to conduct the irfformal conference or the the Director may make a recomrmendation to
the Commission for dismissal based on a finding that the complaint state no basis for relief under the Florida
Statues, Commission rules, or orders, or the applicable tariffs. The relief under the Florida Statues , Commission
rules or orders or the applicable tariffs are as stated in the Issues of Memorandum TMS3752 of the Formal
Complaint in question number six (6), was GTE to provide the cooperative test results? YES. Were these tests
provided?NO. Can GTE provide thetn now?NO. GTE Intrastate Access tariffs require giving cooperative test
results. Cooperative test results were not given and cannaot be given now as GTE reports that it did not retain
them. This is truly in direct violation of the Florida Statues, Commission rules or orders, or the applicable tariffs.
Complete failure to comply with this request for informal conference is evident because confirmation of the
informal conference was never received of whether granted or not granted. This is clearly indicative because if the
informal conference had been granted the appointed staff member shall have no prior contact with the complaint.
The appointed staff member never consulted with the parties'and a written notice to the parties setting forth the
procedures to be employed was never received with dates written materials to be filed and tine and place for the
informal conference notice of no sooner than (10) ten days following the notice. Therefor a settlement has not
been reached, and the 20 days following the informal conference or the last post - conference filing filing, without
the proper appointment of the staff member never submitted a recommeéndation to the Commission and no mail
copies of the recommendation to the parties, The Coromizsion has never disposed of the matter at the next
available agenda conference by issuinfg a notice of proposed agency action or by setting the matter for hearing
pursuant to section 120,57, Florida Statues. For certain there never has been a settlement to this complaint by
either party contcerning this dispute and the parties and their representatives have never filed with the Divisian of
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Consumer Affairs a written statement to that effect of a settlement which would be binding on both parties am?
neither party has waived any right to further review or action by the Commission. ‘The Division has not su_bmmed
the Complaint nor any Statement to the Commission for action after the request for proposed ‘acttmgﬁa‘ timely
request in accordance with 5120.57 formerly 25-22.29. $ince no scttiement statement from either party to the
Commission for approval from the Division and the Division has not provided notice acknowledging any
settlement statement by either party by letter to the parties in accordance with 120.53 (1), 120.57, 120.59 (4),
350.127(2), after timely request for a hearing being made to Chartie Peliegrini, LEG, and Alan Tayior CMU.

As in sccordance with the 25-22,034 Discovery is requested by the parties through the means and in the manner
provided in Rules 1.280 through 1.400 Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. ‘Within this Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure this request is to issue appropriate orders to effectuate the purposes of discovery and prevent any further
delay and may impose appropriate sanctions under Rule 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure.and for the
presiding officer to be appointed immediately it acoardance with Rules 1.280, and 1,400, Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure in which the party requests’ the order of effetuating the purposes of Discovery . The presiding officer to
issne appropriate orders to effectuate the purposes of 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, except that such
sanctions may not inchade contempt or the award of expenses unless specifically authorized by statue. Sanctions
include the following 120.53, F.S. Sanctions may also include dismissal under Rule 25 - 22.0422.

In acccordance with Rule 25 - 22 ,033 Communications between Commission Employees end Parties have been
neglected and through negligence denied within this complaint The Commission recognize that Commission
employees must exchange information with parties who have an interest in Commission proceedings inchuding
timely rqequest for informal conference, and hearing in front of the Commission. However the Commission also
recognizes that all parties to adjudicatory proceedings need to be notified and given an oppertunity to participate in
certain communicstions including formal complaints and timely request for adjudicatory hearing processes,
procedures, and proceedings. The intent of this rule is ot to.prevent or hinder in any way the exchange of
informetian, but to provide all parties to adjudicatory procesdings notification of and the opportunity to participate
in certain communications. This correspondence reconfirms thet their was a timely request for hearing and the
exercise for the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and adjudicatory proceedings with the full Commission to present
the informeation in suppert of 120,53 F.S., 120.57 S., hearing and 25 - 22.030 within the Issues of Memorandum
TMS 3752 ofthe Formal Camplaint of the State of Florida Public Service Commission, and in compliance with 25
- 22.031 with this unresolved dispute and in seeking relief in specific authority of Laws implemented as 364.015,
366.05 (10), 367.121(1) j), F.S. and 350.127(2), F.S. and conducting 8 hearing after timely response in accordance
with and pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statues.

Start fyping your lettec here,

Sincerely,

e

Your name goes here
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effect of a settlement which would be binding on both parties and nejther party has waived any right to further
review or action by the Commissica. The Division has not submitted the Complaint nor any Statement to the
Commission for action after the request for proposed action after timely request in accordunce with §120.57
formerly 25-22,29. Since no settlement statement from cither party to the Commission for spproval from the
Division and the Division has not provided potice acknowledging any sctilement statement by either party by Jester
to the parties in accordance with 120.53 (1), 120.57, 120.59 (4), 350,127(2), after timely request for a hearing
being made to Charlie Pellegrini, LEG, and Alan Taylor CMU. . _ i o

As in accordance with the 25-22.034 Discovery is requested by the parties through the means and in the manner
provided in Rules 1.280 through 1.400 Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. Within this Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure this request is to issue appropriate arders to effectuate the purposes of discovery and prevent any further
delay and may impose appropriate sanctions under Rule 1,380, Florida Rules of Civil Pracuhn:e.md for the B
presiding officer to be appointed immedintely in accordance with Rules 1.280, and 1.400, Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure in which the party requests’ the order of effectuating the purposes of Discovery . The presiding officer
to isse appropriate orders to effectuate the purposes of 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, except that s.uch
sanctions may not include contempt or the award of expenses unless specifically suthorized by statue. Sanctions
include the following 120.53, F.S. Sanctions may also inchude dismissal under Rule 25 ~ 22.0422.

In accordance with Rule 25 - 22 .033 Communications between Comhission Employees and Parties have been
peglected and through negligence denied within this complaint.The Commission recognize that Commission
employees must exchange information with parties who have an interest in Commission proceedings including
timely reqquest for informal conference, and hearing in front of the Commission. However the Copmission also
recognizes that all parties to adjudicatory proceedings need to be notified and given an opportunity to participate in
certain communications including formal complaints and timely request for adjudicatory hearing processes,
procedures, and proceedings. The intent of this rule is not to prevent or hinder in any way the exchange of
information, but to provide all partics to adjudicatory proceedings notification of and the opportunity to participate
in certain communications. This correspondence reconfirms that their was a timely request for hearing and the
exercise for the Flerida Rules of Civil Procedure, and adjudicatory proceedings with the full Commission to present
the information in support of 120.53 F.S., 120.57 S., hearing and 25 « 22.030 within the Issues of Memorandum
TMS 3752 ofthe Formal Complaint of the State of Florida Public Service Commission, and in compliance with 25
- 22.031 with this unresolved dispute and in seeking relief in specific autharity of Laws implemented as 364.015,
366.05 (10), 367.121(i) (j), F.S. and 350.127(2), F.S. and conducting a hearing after timely response in
accordance with and pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statues, :

Start typing your letter here.

Sincerely,

AN

Your name goes here



» B1/15/2008 18:33 694 @p84 FCNI HLMC

‘ s ——— PAGE 24

%

. State of Florida

~ Bublic Serbice Commission
_ CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
' TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

 _M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: AUGUST 26, 1999
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYQ)

FROM:  DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HINTON) M ﬁN‘
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)

RE: DOCKET NO. 930559-TP - REQUEST BY BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION,
UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT WITH HEALTHCARE LIABILITY
MANAGEMENT CORPORATIONS D/B/A FIBRE CHANNEL NETWORKS, INC.
AND HEALTH MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.

AGENDA: 08/07/99 - RE AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
COMMISSION DECISION ON INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

CRITICAL DATES: INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT - COMMISSION MUST
APPROVE OR DENY BY OCTOBER 23, 1999

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\ 990959 .RCM
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DOCKET NO. 9%0959-TP
DATE: August 26, 1959

CAS G

On July 8, 1996, Health Liability Management Corporations
(HLMC) filed an application for a certificate of Publie Convenience
and Necesgity to provide statewide interexchange telecommunications
gervice (Docket No. 960811-TI). The application lacked information
to support a finding of financial capability as required by Section
364.337(3), Florida Statutes. HIMC also failed to furmish
documentation of registration with the Secretary of State, Division
of Corporations, to conduct business within the State of Florida as
required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in
Rule 2%5-24.471(1), Florida Administrative Code. As a result, in
Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-97-0741-FOF-TI, issued June
25, 1997, HLMC's application to provide statewide interexchange
telecommunications service was denied as not in the public
interest.

On July 21, 1997, HLMC filed a petition for a formal
proceeding pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code.
On November 20, 1997, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-97-1465-
FOF-TI dismissing the petition for Administrative Hearing on the
grounds that the company had shown a willful disregard for the
Commission's Orders and rules pursuant to Rule 25-22.042, Florida
Administrative Code. Order No. PSC-97-0741-FOF-T! became final
and effective as of November 4, 1997, and the docket was closed.

By letter dated July 23, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. filed a Notice of the adoption by HLMC of the Interconnection,
Unbundling, and Resale Agreement entered into by and between
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the
Southern States, Inc., which the Commission approved by Order No.
PSC-97-0724-FOF-TP issued June 19, 199%7.
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DOCKET NO. 990959-TP
DATE: August 26, 1999

DISCUSSION OF ISSUES

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission deny the Notice of Adoption of the
.BellSouth/AT&T Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement by
Healthcare Liability Management Corporations d/b/a Fibre Channel
Networks, Inc., and Health Management Systems, Inc., filed by
BellSocuth Telecommunications, Inc.

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. The Commission should deny the Notice of
Adoption of the BellSouth/AT&T Interconnection, Unbundling, and
Resale Agreement by Healthcare Liability Management Corporations
d/b/a Fibre Channel Networks, Inc. and Health Management Systems,

Inc., filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (HINTON)
STAF :

Ag stated in the Case Background, on July 8, 1996, Health
Liability Management Corporation (HLMC) filed an application for a
certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide
gtatewide interexchange telecommunications service (Docket No.
960811-TI). The application lacked information to support a
finding of financial capability as required by Section 364.337(3),
Florida Statutes. HILMC also failed to furnish documentation of
registration with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations,
to conduct business within the State of Florida as required in Form
PSC/CMU 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in Rule 25-24.471(1),
Florida Administrative Code. As a result, in Proposed Agency
Action Order No. PSC-97-0741-FOF-TI, issued June 25, 1997, HLMC's
application was denied stating, “it is not in the public interest
to grant a certificate to provide interexchange telecommunications
service to HLMC.” (Oxrder at p.2)

On July 21, 1997, HIMC filed a petition for a formal
proceeding pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code.
Accordingly, the matter was set for a formal administrative hearing
on October 22, 1397. The Prehearing Officer issued Order No. PSC-
97-0979-FOF-TI on August 14, 1997, establishing the procedure for
the case.
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DOCKET NO. 990959-TP
DATE: August 26, 1999

staff made several efforts to explain to HLMC the deficiencies
in its application, and indicated that if these deficiencies were
rectified, staff would reevaluate the company’s application and
possibly avoid a hearing. “The company denied that its application
was deficient and expressed a ‘'desire to proceed to hearing. ”(Order
No. PSC-97-1465-FOF-TI, p.2)

After repeated requests by staff and extensions of the
deadline, HLMC falled to file its direct testimony and its proposed
tariff in the manner required by Commission rule. Therefore, on
November 20, 1997, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-97- 1465 FOF -

- TI, dismissing HIMC’s petition for adminigtrative hearing, on the

grounds that the company had shown a willful disregard for the
Commisgion’s Orders and Rules, pursuant to Rule 25-22.042, Florida
Administrative Code. '

The Commigsion’s Order stated that:

As we have chronicled above, HLMC has
demonstrated a persistent inability to comply
with Commigsion Orders and rules. . We £find
that the company’s cumulative conduct amounts
to a wilful disregard of or gross indifference
to those Orders and rules. Accordingly, we
find that it is appropriate to impose the
sanction in this instance of dismissing the
company‘s petition for a formal administrative
hearlng on its application for certification
as an interexchange telecommunications
carrier. (Order No. PSC- 97-1465 FOF-TI, pp. 5-
6) E L

Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC-97-0741-FOF-TI, denying
HLMC’s application, was made flnal as of November 4, 1997, and the
docket wasg closed.

By letter dated July 23, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. (BellSouth), filed a Notice of Adoption by HLMC of the
Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement entered into by
and between BellSouth and AT&T Communications of the Southern
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DOCKET NO. $90959-TP
DATE: August 26, 1999

States, Inc., approved by Commigsion Order No. PSC-97-0724-FOF-TP,
igsued June 195, 1997. HIMC remains uncertificated.

HIMC has had ample time to address the Commission’s and
staff’'s concerns and to correct the deficiencies in its application
for IXC certification, but it has failed to do so. As of the date
of this recommendation, HIMC has not applied for ALEC
Certification either. While the Commission has approved Agreements
prior to the ALEC being certificated, the history of this
particular company has demonstrated a pattern of digregard for
Commission Orders and Rules. Further, HLMC is not registered with
the Department of State as a Corporation operating in the State of
Florida and doing business as either Fibre Channel Networks, Inc.
or Health Management Systems, Inc. contrary to the representation
in this petition.

Staff believes that the Commission has the authority to reject
HIMC’e adoption of the BellSouth/AT&T agreement as not consistent
with the public interest. Section 252(i) of the Act is silent on
a state’s authority to reject an adoption and where the Act does
speak to rejection of an agreement by a state commission, such as
in Section 252(e) (2), it speaks to rejecting terms of an agreement,
not to the rejection of a particular company as a party to a
contract. Therefore, we conclude that this Commission has the
authority under Florida law to reject an adoption based on the
prior conduct and actions of one of the parties being unacceptable.
As noted in the Case Background, this Commission denied HIMC a
certificate because HIMC failed to complete its application and
failed to establish that it had the technical, financial or
managerial capability to operate a telecommunications company.
Because HIMC has failed to obtain a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity pursuant to Section 364.337, Florida
Statutes, HLMC cannot provide telecommunications services in
Florida, and therefore, does not meet the statutory definition of
a “telecommunications carrier” under Section 47 USC 153 (44), nor
can it operate as an interexchange carrier in Florida. Although
Section 252(i) of the Act mandates that BellSouth make available
its interconnection agreement with AT&T to any requesting
“telecommunications carrier,” staff does not believe BellSouth is
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DOCKET NO. 990958-TP
: DATE: August 26, 1999

obligated to provide such an agreement to HLMC because it is not
currently a *telecommunicationg Carrier.”

Therefore, until such time as HLMC submits a complete and
accurate application for ALEC certification in accordance with
Commisgion Rules, and is properly registered to operate as a
corporation within the State of Florida, staff recommends that the
adoption of an interconnection agreement by HLMC be denied. sStaff
believes that approval of this agreement is not consistent with the
public interest, convenience and necesgsity, and accordingly, staff
recommends that the adoption of the BellSouth/AT&T agreement by
HLMC be denied pursuant to Section 252(e) of the Telecommunications

Act of 1596,
ISSUR 2: Should this docket be closed?
ECOMME] ION: Yes. Upon the approval of staff’s recommendation

by the Commisesion, the Interconnection Agreement between BellSouth
and HMLC will be denied and the docket should be closed.

T AL $

Upon the approval of staff’s recommendation by the Commission,
the Interconnection Agreement between BellSouth and HMLC will be
denied and the docket should be closed.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
Commissioners: U
‘JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN ; . DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
J. TERRY DEASON - WALTER D'HAESELEER
SUsaNF. CLARK . : DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA S/ {850)413-6600
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. ~ . ‘
Public Serbice Commission
May 26, 1998

Dr. Michael Weilert

Health Liability Management Corporation
13738 Oxbow Road

Ft. Myers, Florida 33905

Dear Dr. Weilert:

We bhave completed our investigation of your service complaint against GTE Florida, Inc.
(GTE). The enclosed Issues Memorandum contains our findings. Also enclosed are GTE’s
responses to our investigatory letters, dated March 17, 1998, and April 8, 1998.

We concur with GTE's intent to disconnect the analog FGD trunk at 202 E. Madison Street.
We recommend that you prepare a new Access Service Request for the digital FGD trunk or trunks
needed, and that you meet with GTE to ensure understanding of your service request and needs. We
will participate in this meeting if asked by you or GTE. Please communicate the following to GTE
clearly and completely: which GTE service(s) you require and when and where you require them.
Since GTE needs equipment and signaling data to provide the service requested, you need, as is
normally required, to respond fully to GTE’s requests for such data. In order to improve
communications between HLMC and GTE, we recommend that you follow the negotiation
procedures outlined in GTE’s September 3, 1997 letter by calling only the two primary contacts
listed and by writing all communications to GTE about your service request. ‘

We are closing your complaint as we are unable to provide further assistance and since you
have no equipment presently in place. If you have questions, please call me at 850/413-6592.

Sincerely,

o Tatt
hil Trubelhorn, Engineer

Bureau of Service Evaluation
Enclosures: 1. Issues Memorandum
2. GTE’s March 17, 1998 letter
3. GTE’s April 8, 1998 letter
cc:  Mr. Anthony Gillman. GTE Florida, Inc.

Alan Taylor, CMU; Charlie Pellegrini, LEG
File: TMS # 3752

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An AfTirmative Action/Equal Oppormaity Employer Internet E-mail CONTACT@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Comrmissioners;

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
I. TERRY DEASON NOREEN S. DAVIS

SUSANF. CLARK DIRECTOR

(850)413-6199

Quhlu Qcthu:e ﬁ:nmmtsswn

July 29, 1999

JULIA L. JOMNSON
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

Dr. Michael Weilert ‘
Health Liability Management Corporation
13738 Oxbow Road '
Ft. Myers, Florida 33905

‘Dear Dr. Weilert:

I réceived the message that you had called on July 27, 1999 mqumng about the status of
your complaint against GTE. A review of our files indicate that on May 26, 1998, a staff member
from the Commission’s Division of Communications wrote a letter to you explaining that your
complaint was being closed for the reasons set forth in the letter. Thus, a hearing was not scheduled.
A copy of the letter, with its attaA:hments is enclosed.

| QDY‘ Yourstruly,
{0 422

Noreen S. Davis -
Director, Division of Legal Scmces

NSD/ane S
Enclosures

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLABASSEE, FL 32399 0850
An Affirmative Acﬁonltqnll Opportmnity Employer .
PSC Website: www.scri.net/psc ‘ Internet E-mail: contact@psc.siate.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
Comimissioners:
JuLIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN DvISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
‘ 1. TERRY DEASON WALTER D*HAESELEER
L SusaN F. CLARK DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA (850) 4136600
E. LEON JacOBS, JR,
Puslic éerbm Qtnmmwswn

February 27, 1998

Dr. Michael Weilert
13738 OxbowRd. .
Ft. Myers, FL 33905

Re: Complaint
Dear Dr. Weilert:
The Florida Public Service Cormission is actively wotking with your complaint. Staff is
“currently pursuing information from GTE in an effort to quickly resoive the problems set forth in

your complaint. Mr. Phil Trubelhorn will be handling the complaint now that Mr, Wade has
terminated employment with the Florida Public Service Commission,

Sincerely,

‘Don McDonald
U.S./Communications Eng-Supr

DMD:cfw

ce:  Alan Taylor, Phil Trubelhom

file:1mx3752.pt

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 -
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer Internet E-mall CONTACT@PSCSTATE.F!



 B1/15/2008 18:37 694 8BB4 FONI HLMC PaGE 33

Dr. Michae] Weilert
TMS #3752
May 22, 1998

ISSUES MEMORANDUM

1. Did Dr. Weilert order an analog or digital FGD trunk? Indeterminable. (GTE provided
an analog trunk)

Staff found only one Access Service Request (ASR) and GTE prepared it, not Dr.
Weilert. His orders for a million trunks and then 24 trunks have not been provided and were,
according to GTE, incomplete. .

Staff infers from Dr. Weilert's February 12, 1998 inquiry to the
Commission that he expected a digital trunk- FGD DS1 level tandem
switched transport DS3 Level Provisioning. The fax however is very
difficult to read due to its small font size and poor transmission quality.

In a February 6, 1998 letter, GTE s Mr. Gillman, Esq., reports that Dr. Weilert
submitted an ASR on January 14, 1996 for over a million Feature Group 4, B,

and D trunks and access at every tandem in the nation. Dr. Weilert reports

that he placed this order for Fibre Channel Association. GTE claims that this

ASR was incomplete and improperly formatted. Dr. Weilert claims it was proper.

He then submitted an ASR for 24 FGD trunks equipped with SS7, GTE claims

that it too was incomplete because it lacked signaling information; GTE

requested this information in a June 12, 1996 letter. Dr. Weilert claims

that the signaling information was not required and that the ASR correctly

ordered DS-1 service. GTE cannot provide copies of either ASR, nor has Dr.

Weilert provided copies. When BellCore wrote Dr. Weilert on April 7, 1997 to
reclaim his CIC code for lack of FGD access service from a LEC, GTE’s M.

Cantrell prepared an ASR for Dr. Weilert in May 1997 that ordered a digital

trunk. Mr Gillman writes that the ASR ordered an analog trunk; Mr. Cantrell says he
incorrectly ordered a digital trunk as he had difficulty knowing what Dr. Weilert wanted.

2. Does the analog circuit provided by GTE work properly? Yes.

GTE: GTE reports that it works properly and that it proved its proper working to Mr.
Anderson, HLMC’s representative, on January 20, 1998,

Dr. Weilert:  Dr. Weilert asserts that the analog circuit is completely inoperable and that
GTE showed nothing to Mr. Anderson’s satisfaction since it provided an
analog circuit.

Mr. Anderson reports that he cannot verify whether the circuit worked or
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Dr. Michael Weilert
TMS #3752
May 22, 1998

- ISSUES MEMORANDUM

- 1. Did Dr. Weilert order an nnalog or dxgxtal FGD trnnk? Indeterminable. (GTE provided
an analog trunk)

Staff found only one Access Service Request (ASR) and GTE prepared it, not Dr.
Weilert. His orders for a million trunks and then 24 trunks have not been prowded and were,
according to GTE, incomplete,

Staff infers from Dr. Weilert's February 12, 1998 inquiry to the
Commission that he expected a digital trunk- FGD DS level tandem
switched transport DS3 Level Provisioning. - The fax however is very
difficult fo read due to its small font size and poor‘rransmz‘ssz'on quality.

Ina February 6, 1998 letter, GTE s Mr. Gillman, Esq., reparts that Dr. Weilert
- submitted an ASR on January 14, 1996 for over a million Feature Group 4, B,
and D trunks and access at every tandem in the nation. Dr. Weilert reports
that he placed this order for Fibre Channel Association. GTE claims that this
' ASR was incomplete and improperly formatted. Dr. Weilert claims it was proper.
He then submitted an ASR for 24 FGD trunks equipped with SS7. GTE claims
that it too was incomplele because it lacked signaling information; GTE
requested this information in a June 12, 1996 letter. Dr. Weilert claims
- inat the signaling information was not required and that the ASR correctly
crdered DS-1 service. GTE cannot provide copies of either ASR, nor has Dr.
Weilert provided copies. When BellCore wrote Dr. Weilert on April 7, 1997 to
reclaim his CIC code for lack of FGD access service from a LEC, GTE s Mr.
Cantrell prepared an ASR for Dr. Weilert in May 1997 that ordered a digital
trunk. Mr Gillman writes that the ASR ordered an analog trunk; Mr. Cantrell says he
incorrectly ordered a digital trunk as he had difficulty knowing what Dr. Weilert wanted,

2. Does the analog circuit provided by GTE work properly? Yes.

GTE: GTE reports that it works properly and that it proved its proper working to Mr.
Anderson, HLMC'’s representative, on January 20, 1998.

Dr. Weilert:  Dr. Weilert asserts that the analog circuit is completely inoperable and that
GTE showed nothing to Mr. Anderson’s satisfaction since it provided an
analog circuit,

Mr. Anderson reports that he cannot verify whether the circuit worked or
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not. He sawa transmitted and received 407/XXX-XXX call but can’t be
sure where  the call went. He is untrained in Central Office. No .
HILMC equipment was in place during the test. g

Per Dr. Weilert’s February 12, 1998 FAX: GTE has blocked, impeded, restricted
HLMC from receiving basic telecommunications offerings, and the development
of new, revolutionary American telecommurications technologies . . . by
Sfurnishing completely inoperable . . , access. . . trunk transport circuit.

3. What tests were done on the analog trunk provided by GTE? Indeterminable.

GTE reports in its April 8, 1998, letter that it completed all the basic tests (required in
Section 6.2.1 (D) (13) of its Intrastate Access tariff) on several occasions, but can produce no
written results. GTE reports that it completed the cooperative testing required in Section 6.2.7 to
the extent possible, and that it completed the cooperative testing in Section 13.6.(A)(1) by
simulating Dr. Weilert's equipment with the test equipment mentioned below. Dr. Weilert
claims no tests were done, that GTE refused to test and failed to cooperate.

GTE states that it turned up analog FGD service on May 23, 1997 at 412 E.
Madison per Dr. Weilert's request where there was no HLMC equipment or
HLMC presence. GTE tested the trunk on May 23, 1997- standard BellCore
tests and tests in GTE intrastate access tariffs- to the maximum point of
penetration. Service was then installed November 4, 1997 at 202 E. Madison
with HLMC equipment in place. GTE tested the trunk to the HLMC jack on
November 4, 1997 and again on January 20, 1998 with Mr. Anderson
representing HLMC. GTE reports satisfactory results for all rests but has no

wrztten record of the specific results. epo. e,g,a aef TEL
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N H 4. What test equipment was used to an;ulate HLMC'’s equipment: No comment 3 re8
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v GTE: Northeast Electromcs DP-MF-D’I'MF Signalling Display, Model #2763; AL Foo
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Dr. Weilert:  Northeastern Electronics DP-MF-DTMF exists not. 12 E QU P m:
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5. Did Dr. Weilert miss appointments for cooperative testing with GTE? Yes. ¥ LTy

GTE: Dr. Weilert missed appointments on January 15, January 20, and January

LT N
Ca Vt"‘gq 7 3; 1998; Mr. Anderson represented him on January 20, 1998,
91t

Dr. Weilert:  GTE put a hold on the January 15, 1998 meeting the night before.
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not. He saw a transmitted and received 407/XXX-XXX call but can’t be
sure where  the call went. He is untrained in Central Office. No
HLMC equipment was in place during the test.

Per Dr. Weilert's February 12, 1998 FAX: GTE has blocked, impeded, restricted
HLMC from receiving basic telecommunications offerings, and the development
of new, revolutionary American telecommuntications technologies . ... by
furnishing completely inoperable . . . access . . . trunk transport circuit.

3. What tests were done on the analog trunk provided by GTE? Indeterminable.

GTE reports in its April 8, 1998, letter that it completed all the basic tests (required in
'Section 6.2.1 (D) (13) of its Intrastate Access tariff) on several occasions, but can produce no
written results. GTE reports that it completed the cooperative testing required in Section 6.2.7 to
the extent possible, and that it completed the cooperative testing in Section 13.6.(A)(1) by
simulating Dr. Weilert’s equipment with the test equipment mentioned below. Dr. Weilert
claims no tests were done, that GTE refused to test and failed to cooperate.

GTE states that it turned up analog FGD service on May 23, 1997 at 412 E.
Madison per Dr. Weilert's request where there was no HLMC equipment or
HLMC presence. GTE tested the trunk on May 23, 1997- standard BellCore
tests and tests in GTE intrastate access tariffs- to the maximum point of
penetration. Service was then installed November 4, 1997 at 202 E. Madison
with HLMC equipment in place. GTE tested the trunk to the HLMC jack on
November 4, 1997 and again on January 20, 1998 with Mr. Anderson
representing HLMC. GTE reports satisfactory results for all tests, but has no
written record of the specific results.

4. What test equipment was used to simulate HLMC’s equipment: No comment.

GTE: Northeast Electronics DP-MF-DTMF Signalling Display, Model #2763;
Concord, NH, 1-800-222-4124,

Dr. Weilert: Northeastern Electronics DP-MF-DTMF exists not.

5. Did Dr. Weilert miss appointments for cooperative testing with GTE? Yes,

GTE: Dr. Weilert missed appointments on January 15, January 20, and Jan
) ) uary
21, 1998; Mr. Anderson represented him on January 20, 1998.

Dr. Weilert:  GTE put a hold on the January 15, 1998 meeting the night before,



6. Was GTE to provide the basic test results to Dr. Weilert? No. Was GTE to provide
cooperative test results to Dr. Weilert? Yes. Were these results provided? No, Can GTE

provide them now? No.

GTE’s Intrastate Access tariffs do not rcquu'e giving the basic test results to Dr. Weilert.
They do however require gwmg cooperative test results. Cooperative test results were not given
to Dr. Weilert and cannot be given now as GTE reports that it did not retain them.

7. Does Dr. Weilert’s equipment work with analog trunks? Indeterminable. Does a FGD
trunk provide Dial Tone (DT)? No, the End Office provides the DT.

GTE: Calls could not be made over HLMC equipment at 202 E. Madison. Determined
to be HLMC’s problem since its equipment cannot interface with analog FGD
7 circuit; HLMC's Ethernet 10MB card incompatible with GTE formats. GTE
considered providing Dr. Weilert a digital trunk, but concluded it also would not
work since he had wr'ong interface card (the Ethernet card) installed.

Dr. Weilert: Dr. Weilert says his Fibre Channel equipment works with all standards.
His Eqmpmcnt vendor says its server works with both analog and digital

service, reporting that its eqmpment failed to work since it did not get
Dial Tone. .

8. Dil GTE destroy or sabotage HLMC property at 202 E, Madison Street in January,
1998? No evidence.

Dr. Weilert reports that GTE tore a RB66 drop box plus bus bar and pms off the wall.
GTE r.ports that no bus bar bridge was missing and that it demonstrated same to Mr. Anderson.

9. Have GTE and Dr. Weilert complained of harassment and abuse? Yes.

Staff has no evidence of harassment or abuse, but believes that relations have been
difficult for both parties. |

Staff believes that GTE acted in good faith to resolve Dr. Weilert’s charges when Mr.
Gillman, Associate General Counsel, wrote on September 3, 1997 to establish negotiation
procedures for future negotiations between the two parties. GTE established primary contacts
for interconnection and collocation conrerns and that firture requests need to be written to avoid
further miscommunications. GTE also wrote to the Commission on February 6, 1998, requesting
that we intervene to resolve the dispute,

Service Evaluation staff has received 34 telephone calls from Dr. Weilert from
March 11, 1998 to May 20, 1998.
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6. Was GTE to provide the basic test results to Dr. Weilert? No. Was GTE to provide

cooperative test results to Dr. Weilert? Yes. Were these results provided? No. Can GTE
provide them now? No.

GTE’s Intrastat'e Access tariffs do not require giving the basic test results to Dr. Weilent.
They do hpwever require giving cooperative test results, Cooperative test results were not given
to Dr. Weilert and cannot be given now as GTE reports that it did not retain them, :

7. Does Dr. Weilert’s equipment work with analog trunks? Indeterminable. Does a FGD
trunk provide Dial Tone (DT)? No, the End Office provides the DT.

GTE: Calls could not be made over HLMC equipment at 202 E. Madison. Determined
to be HLMC'’s problem since its equipment cannot interface with analog FGD
circuit; HLMC’s Ethernet 10MB card incompatible with GTE formats. GTE
considered providing Dr. Weilert a digital trunk, but concluded it also would not
work since he had wrong interface card (the Ethernet card) installed.

Dr. Weilert:  Dr. Weilert says his Fibre Channel equipment works with all standards.
His Equipment vendor says its server works with both analog and digital
service, reporting that its equipment failed to work since it did not get
Dial Tone. ‘

8. Did GTE destroy or sabotage HLMC property at 202 E. Madison Street in January,
1998? No evidence.

Dr. Weilert reports that GTE tore a RB66 drop box plus bus bar and pins off the wall.
GTE reports that no bus bar bridge was missing and that it demonstrated same to Mr. Anderson.

9, Have GTE and Dr. Weilert complained of harassment and abuse? Yes,

Staff has no evidence of harassment or abuse, but believes that relations have been
difficult for both parties.

Staff believes that GTE acted in good faith to resolve Dr. Weilert’s charges when Mr.
Gillman, Associate General Counsel, wrote on Septemb.et 3,1997 to csfabhsh negotiation
procedures for future negotiations between the two parties. GTE established primary contacts "
for interconnection and collocation concerns and that ﬁ:turg requests need to be written to avol
further miscommunications. GTE also wrote to the Commission on February 6, 1998, requesting

that we intervene to resolve the dispute.

Service Evaluation staff has received 34 telephone calls from Dr. Weilert from
March 11, 1998 to May 20, 1998.
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10. Does HLMC’s Fibre Channel equipment need to be in place for calls to be completed
over its service? Yes. ‘

Equipment is not required for IXCs serving just voice transmissions, requiring only
access trunks to the trunk side of the tandem.’ But companies wanting to carry data and wanting

to switch calls themselves require equipment to the line side of the end office, in addition to the
aforementioned trunks. |

GTE: Ina September 11, 1997 letter, Mr. Cantrell informed HLMC that it needed to
install terminating equipment providing signaling supervision and other
associated functions in order to complete a call to his FGD trunk.

In an October 6, 1997 letter, Mr. Gillman informed Dr. Weilert of HLMC's
responsibility to hook up its equipment on its side of the demarcation point.

Dr. Weilert:  Equipment is not required for other access customers called switchless,
facility-less local and long distance customers.

11, Are the FPSC, GTE, and Mr. Chet Wade (formerly of our Service Evaluation Bureau)
guilty of “conflict of interests?” No. Po WRR GALL’s FPsa

- ao ” ) j W- e -

™ K-@@ called off the testi ed for-Febmary-20, 1998, when notified by Dr.

‘ Weilert’s Equipment vendor that his Fibre Chang MhSguinmentyas being ssessed,
equipment was neeaed 10 conduct the tests, Mr. Wade planned to resched lie e ests whep t}me
equipment was in place again. Itis simply coincidence that Mr. Wade notified the Commission
of his resignation on February 24, 1998.

Jr. Weilert:  Dr, Weilert alleges that GTE bought out Mr. Wade by providing “a o
golden parachute full of golden strings with a 6 figure salary, company
car, paid for residential mortgage . .. ” He belicves that Mr. Wade called
off testing of Dr. Weilert's FGD service when GTE offered the above

rehiring package.

12. Should fhe'Commission close Dr. Weilert's service complaint against GTE at this time?
Yes. ' | '

losing Dr. Weilert’ laint at this t ause it can reader no
Staff recommends closing Dr. Weilert’s complaint at this time because it
further assistance beyond the findings listed abave. ‘Staﬁf aiso recommensws qip:nsg ;tlxled repare
complaint because Dr. Weilert presently has no equipment in place. Dr. 1:1 e
anew ASR with a requested service date when his equipment is back in place. |

ot o
I
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10. Does HLMC’s Fibre Channel equipment need to be in place for calls to be completed
over its service? Yes.

Equipment is not required for [XCs serving just voi?e transn_aissions, requiring only '
access trunks to the trunk side of the tandem. But companies wanting to carry_data agd wanting
to switch calls themselves require equipment to the line side of the end office, in addition to the -

aforementioned trunks.

GTE: InaSeptember 11, 1997 Jetter, Mr. Cantrell informed I-ﬂ‘..l\‘/lC that it needed to
install terminating equipment providing signaling supervision and other
associated functions in order to complete a call to his FGD trunk.

In an October 6, 1997 letter, Mr. Gillman informed Dr. Weilert of HLMC's
responsibility to hook up its equipment on its side of the demarcation point.

Dr. Weilert:  Equipment is not required for other access customers called switchless,
facility-less local and long distance customers.

11. Are the FPSC, GTE, and Mr. Chet Wade (formerly of our Service Evaluation Bureau)
guilty of “conflict of interests?” No.

Mr. Wade called off the testing planned for February 20, 1998, when notified by Dr.
Weilert’s Equipment vendor that his Fibre Channel equipment was being repossessed. Since the
equipment was needed to conduct the tests, Mr. Wade planned to reschedule the tests when the
equipment was in place again. It is simply coincidence that Mr. Wade notified the Commission
of his resignation on February 24, 1998. -

Dr. Weilert:  Dr. Weilert alleges that GTE bought out Mr. Wade by providing “a
golden parachute full of golden strings with a 6 figure salary, company
car, paid for residential mortgage . . . ” He believes that Mr. Wade called
off testing of Dr, Weilert’s FGD service when GTE offered the above
rehiring package.

;2. Should the Commission close Dr, Weilert’s service complaint against GTE at this time?
es.

Staff recommends closing Dr. Weilert’s complaint at this time because it can render no
further assistance beyond the findings listed above. Staff also recommends closing the
complaint because Dr. Weilert presently has no equipment in place. Dr. Weilert should prepare
anew ASR with a requested service date when his equipment is back in place.
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Mr. Phil Trubelhorn .

Engineer, Bureau of Service Evaluation iy

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard _

Tallahasses, FL 32399-0850 April 8, 1998

Dear Mr. Trubelhom:

This letter is in response to yours dated March 25, 1998 to Beverly Y. Menard, asking
for additional information about the testing completed by GTE upon the singie analog
Featurs Group D (FGD) circuit provided to Heaith Liability Management Corporation
(HLMC). GTE’s primary contact with HLMC is Dr. Michael Waeilert.

This circuit was initially instailed on May 23, 1997. As previously noted, as part of its
installation, GTE conducted all standard testing required under BellCore specifications,
as well as GTE's intrastate access tariff. Section 6.2.1(D)(13) of that tariff describes
the basic testing that must be compieted without charge upon installation of an access
circuit. GTE conducted each of the required tests, as explained in more detail below.

As part of its initial instaliation of the circuit, GTE tested for loss deviation and verified
that any loss was within BeliCore requirements (no deviation greater than plus or minus
1db for 1000 cycles). GTE also conducted a 3-tone slope testing from 300 kiHz to 3000
kHz, the resuits of which were satisfactory. GTE also tested the noise levels with a
tone (the C-notched test) and without a tone (the C-message test). DC continuity and
milliwatt tests were also completed, verifying that no forsign voltage (which could cause
crosstalk or humming) existed on the loop. Testing was also completed to ensure the
proper balance of the circuit and GTE verified that no foreign battery or ground existed

at any point on the facilities. The resuits of all of these basic¢ installation tests were
satisfactory.

A part of GTE Corporation
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No other testing was required when the circuit was first installed. Because HLMC did
not have any equipment at this time, GTE could not test the signalling because HLMC's
squipment was to provide such signalling. Furtherrore, none of the testing notad in
Sections 6.2.1(D)(13)(a) and (b) of GTE's tariff was required or could be completed

HLMC did not request GTE to conduct any cooperative testing at this point, as set forth
in Section 6.2.1(D)(13)(c). Also, because HLMC did not order SS7 signalling, the tests
specified in Section 6.2.1(D)(13)(d) were not applicable.

The Company also complied with Section 8.2.7 of its access tariff, which requires the
Company to test up to the customer's point of termination in accordance with Section
8.2.7(A). Because GTE conducted the tests to the maximum point of penetration, it
performed an “end-to-end” test to the extent possible at the time.

All tests mentionad in the first sentencs of Section 6.2.7(B) were conducted with
acceptable results. Because the interface arrangement was established at the point of
demarcation, not at the Company'’s first point of switching, the second sentence of
6.2.7(B) was not applicable. Likewise, the third sentence was also not pertinent
because MHLMC's configuration did not include a “four-wire to two-wire conversion at the
point of termination.”

This same battery of basic installation tests was repeated on November 4, 1997 when

the circuit was relocated to 202 East Madison. The only difference from this round of
testing was that the circuit was tested all the way up to HLMC's jack in the 202 East
Madison building. The tests all verified that the circuit was working in accordance with
GTE's tariffs and BellCore specaﬁcatuons Dr. Weilert requested no additional testing at
this time.

GTE conducted numerous additional tests when Dr. Weilert complained in January of
1998 that HLMC's circuit was not working properly. Over a several day period in
January, GTE technicians performed several tests and had repeated conversations
with Dr. Weilert in an effort to resolve his compiaint. In addition to repeating the basic
tests noted above, GTE also verified that there was no trouble in the serving central
office. GTE aiso reviewed the database conﬁguration for this circuit and found it to be
fully within expectations.

At this time, GTE also performed additional cooperative testing as set forth in Section
13.6(A)(1) of its access tariff. Because HLMC did not provide its own testing equipment
as required under this tariff provision, GTE installed its own termination equipment to
verify the facilities while testing with an office technician. The equipment inciuded a
Northeastern Electronics DP-MF-DTMF Signailing Display to display the
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multi-frequency digits coming to the demarcation point, @ BE 9000 box to check the E &
M signaling from the office channel unit, and a Hewlett Packard test box to verify the
facilities while testing with an office technician. The equipment was plugged into the -
demarcation jack and simulated the customer's equipment. With the use of this
equipment, GTE was able to dial HLMC's CIC code without failure, demonstrating that
no problem existed on GTE's side of the network.

Section 13.8(A){(1) also requires GTE technicians to meet with the customer to perform

. the additional testing. GTE technicians scheduied a meeting with Dr. Weilert at the
HLMC premises on January 15, 1998. However, Dr. Weilert did not show and the
technicians left after waiting two hours. A subsequent meeting was scheduled at the
site on January 20, 1998. HLMC's telecommunications consultant, Jon Anderson, met
with GTE technicians, who conducted the testing in Mr. Anderson’s presence. Using
the special test equipment noted above, GTE technicians demonstrated to Mr.
Anderson's satisfaction that the circuit was working properly. Although Mr. Anderson
agreed to advise Dr. Waeilert accordingly, it is GTE's understanding that Mr. Anderson
is now no longer working on behalf of HLMC, \

GTE attempted to schedule another meeting for cooperatwe testing with Dr Weilert. A
meeting was scheduled at the site on January 21, 1998. Dr. Weilert did not show up at
the appointed time and the GTE technicians left after waiting forty-five minutes.

All of the tests conducted by GTE verified that the complaints made by Dr. Weilert ware
not the resuit of any trouble on GTE's side of the demarcation point. GTE believes that
calls cannot be completed because HLMC's equipment (manufactured by Sun
Microsystems) was not designed to interface properly with the anaiog FGD circuit
provided by GTE. Although GTE technicians discussed Dr. Weilert's complaints with
Sun Microsystems personnel during its investigation, GTE is not aware if Sun
Microsystems was ever contacted by Dr. Weilert to address such complaints.

No additional testing was conducted after January 20. The circuit is still terminated at
HLMC's suite at 202 East Madison. Aithough it is GTE's understanding that HLMC's
equipment has been repossessed, Dr. Waeilert has not ordered GTE to cancsl the
service. As noted in GTE's March 17, 1998 letter, GTE intends to disconnect this
circuit, unless advised otherwise by the Commission.
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Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, : ﬂ \
" . |

Anthony P. Gillmal
Assistant General Counsel

SENT VIA FAX AND OVERNIGHT MAIL
¢ Kirby Cantreli - FLTCO00S - Tampa, FL

Ann Lowery - NC999142 - Durham, NC
Beverly Menard - FLTC0616 - Tampa, FL
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~ Anthony P. Gillman® L - One Tempa City Center

Assistant Genersl Counsel - Florida ‘ 201 North Franklin Street (33602)
‘ | Post Office Box 110, FLTCO00?
¢ Cartified in Florids a8 Authorized House Counsei Tamps, Florida 33601-0110
: : . 813-483-2815

813-204-8870 (Facsimile)
March 17, 1998

RECEIVED

Mr. Don McD’onald

U.S./Communications Eng-Supr o | AR 10 99
Florida Public Service Commission - \
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ‘
Tallahassee, FL 32399 | 8 WU | ©
>

Re:  Dr. Michael Weilert o T - =

Heaith Liability Management, Inc. ; s =
Dear Mr. McDonald: é @ i

H W

Nl

This letter is in response to yours dated Fobruary 27, 1998 to Beverly Menard"
requesting information regarding Dr. Waeilert's ordering of Feature Group D (FGD;
access service from GTE. The mfon'natmn requested i8 prowded below: ™

1. What exactly did he order‘?

As set forth in the attached ASR, Dr. Weilert ordered a smgle analog FGD access
trunk with MF signalling from the Tampa tandem ofﬁ

2. When was it installed?

The sarvice was turned up on May 23, 1997. However, the circuit was not connected to
any HLMC terminating equipment. In fact, it is GTE's understanding that HLMC had no
presence in Tampa at the time. Although Dr. Wailert tald GTE he intended to lease
space at 412 East Madison in downtown Tampa, he never provided GTE with any suite
number. As such, GTE ran the circuit to the 412 East Madison building, but was unable
to terminate it to any piece of equipment, pending further instructions from Dr. Wailert.
He eventually leased space at 202 East Madison and installed the HLMC equipment in
a suite on the second floor of this buiiding. On October 24, 1887, Dr. Weilert
requested that the circuit be terminated at this suite. GTE complied with this request
on November 4, 1897,

A part of GTE Corporation
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3. What tests were run and when.

HLMC's circuit was tested when it was initially installed on May 23, 1897. GTE
technicians conducted the standard tests required under BellCore specifications. As
part of this testing, GTE hooked up a transmission set and verified that the switch and
circuit were working properly to the maximum point of penetration possible. The same
battery of tests was conducted when the circuit was relocated at 202 East Madison
Street on November 4, 1997, This time, the circuit tested properly all the way up to
HLMC's jack. | '

GTE tested the circuit again when Dr. Weilert complained in January of this year. In
addition to rechecking the circuit, GTE also verified that there were no problems in the .
serving central office. GTE's database configuration for this circuit was also reviewed
and found to be fully within expectations. GTE also installed a special piece of test
equipment (a Noreast Electronics DP-MF-DTMF Signalling Display, Model 2763) and
was able to dial HLMC’s CIC code without failure, demonstrating that no problem
existed on GTE's side of the network. With the use of this equipment, GTE verified that
all digits were being properly transmitted by the central office at the correct levels and

in the right format and that they were being properly received ali the way to HLMC's
jack.

On January 20, 1998, this test was repeated in the presence of Jon Anderson, who was
described by Dr. Weilert as an HLMC board member and télecommunications
consuitant. Mr. Anderson expressed satisfaction with the testing demonstrated to him
and agreed to advise Dr. Wailert accordingly. However, it is GTE's understanding that
Mr. Anderson is no longer working on behalf of HLMC.

4 What problems remain to be resolved.

GTE does not dispute Dr. Waeilert's claims that cails couid not be placed over HLMC's
equipment which was previcusly located at 202 East Madison. However, GTE
conclusively determined that the problem was not in GTE's network. It is GTE's belief
that the calls could not be completed because HLMC's equipment was not designed to
interface with the analog FGD circuit ordered by Dr. Waeilert.

In your letter you state that Staff has besn informed by Dr. Weilert's vendor that the
equipment located at 202 East Madison Street has been repossessed. As such, the
only service problem now appears to be moot. Because HLMC's equipment has been
removed, thera is no reason why GTE shouid continue to provide HLMC with this
circuit. Therefore, to avoid this circuit from being stranded, GTE intends to disconnect
(it. If Dr. Weilert installs new equipment in the suite, he ¢an order additional circuits and
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services as-requésted upon completion of the proper ordering forms and compliance
with all Commission rules and Company tariffs.

5. Payment History

HLMC is charged a monthly fee for the trunk facility as well as a per minute rate for all
traffic carried over that trunk. HLMC has not paid its bill since January of this year and
presently owes $225.03 in charges. Of this amount, $150.61 is overdue. HLMC's bill
includes $93.12 in usage charges. Because HLMC never carried any traffic, the only
minutes of use carried over the circuit ware caused by test calls. As such, GTE is
willing to credit HLMC's account $93.12 for this usage. With this credit, HLMC owes
GTE $131.91.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter in more detaii, please feei
free to give me a call,

Sincerely,

Anthon%an
Assistant General Counsel

APG:tas
Attachment , .
VIA FACSIMILE AND OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

¢ Alan Taylos; Floriid PODEG Service Commiseion (Walle?
Kirby Cantrell - FLTCO009 - Tampa, FL (w/a)
Ann Lowery - NC8989142 - Durham, NC (w/a)
Beverly Menard - FLTCO616 - Tampa, FL (w/a)
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3. What tests were run and when.

HLMC's circuit was tested when it was initially installed on May 23, 1997. GTE
tachnicians conducted the standard tests required under BellCore specifications. As
part of this testing, GTE hooked up a transmission set and verified that the switch and
circuit were working properly to the maximum peint of penetration possible. The same
battery of tests was conducted when the circuit was reiocated at 202 East Madison
Street on November 4, 1997. This time, the circuit tested properly ali the way up to
HLMC's jack. '

GTE tested the circuit again when Dr. Weilert complained in January of this year. In
addition to rechecking the circuit, GTE also verified that there were no problems in the
serving central office. GTE's database configuration for this circuit was also reviewed
and found to be fully within expectations. GTE also installed a special piece of test
equipment (a Noreast Electronics DP-MF-DTMF Signalling Display, Model 2763) and
was able to dial HLMC's CIC code without failure, demonstrating that no probiem
existed on GTE's side of the network. With the use of this equipment, GTE verified that
alf digits were being properly transmitted by the central office at the correct levels and
in the right format and that they were being properly received all the way to HLMC's
jack. ‘

On January 20, 1998, this test was repeated in the presence of Jon Anderson, who was
described by Dr. Weilert as an HLMC board member and télecommunications
consultant. Mr. Anderson expressed satisfaction with the testing demonstrated to him
and agreed to advise Dr. Weilert accordingly. However, it is GTE's understanding that
Mr. Anderson is no longer working on behalf of HLMC.

4, What problems remain to be resoived.

GTE does not dispute Dr. Weilert's claims that calls could not be placed over HLMC's
equipment which was previously located at 202 East Madison. However, GTE
conclusively determined that the problem was not in GTE's network. It is GTE's belief
that the calls could not be completed because HLMC's equipment was not designed to
interfaca with the analog FGD circuit ordered by Dr. Weilert.

in your letter you state that Staff has been informed by Dr. Weilert's vendor that the
equipmeqt located at 202 East Madison Street has been repossessed. As such, the
only service proplem now appears to be moot. Because HLMC's equipment has been
removed, thers is no reason why GTE should continue to provide HLMC with this
circuit. The(eforg, to avoid this circuit from being stranded, GTE intends to disconnect
it. If Dr. Weilert installs new equipment in the suite, he can order additional circuits and
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services as requésted upon complietion of the proper ordering forms and compliance
with ail Commission rules and Company tariffs.

5. Payment History

HLMC is charged a monthly fee for the trunk facility as well as a per minute rate for all
traffic carried over that trunk. HLMC has not paid its bill since January of this year and
presently owes $225.03 in charges. ‘Of this amount, $150.61 is overdue. HLMC's bill
includes $93.12 in usage charges. Because HLMC never carried any traffic, the only
minutes of use carried over the circuit were caused by test cails. As such, GTE is.
willing to eredit HLMC's account $93.12 for this usage. With this credit, HLMC owes
GTE $131.91. \

if you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter in mere detail, piease feel
free to give me a call.

Sincerely,

e

Assistant General Counsei

APG:tas
Attachment ,
VIA FACSIMILE AND OVERNIGHT DELNERY

¢ Alan Taylos Floriid PUBIG Servics Coimvriieiost (Wl
Kirby Cantrell - FLTCOQOS - Tampa, FL (w/a)
Ann Lowery ~- NC988142 - Durham, NC (w/a)
Beverly Menard - FLTCO816 - Tampa, FL (w/a)
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Health Liability Management Corporation
et arsgomert s e,
Phore 041-004-0084 ~ Fix 941-542-5202 - Emal mm1m,w.m.mm

August 03, 1999

Name: Noresn S, Davis

Director, Division of Legal Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasse, Florida 32399 - 0850

Dear Noreen,

The message you received on July 27,1999, inquiring about the status of the Formal Complaint with th
Issues of anorandmn TMS 3752 against GTE, which was processed and served by the State of lglorida Puhlice
Service Commission Dlyision of Consumer Affairs was because of the following reasons. This review of your
records sho!.dd have indicated that on May 26, 1998, a staff member from the Division of Communications wrote a
letter oxplaining that the staff member Phil Trublehorn recommends closing the complaint because it can no longer
render any further assistance beyond the findings listed above in the Issues of Memorandum TMS 3752, of the
Formal Complaint. In accordance with § 120,57 a timely request was made to Charlie Pellegrini, LEG for a
hearing within thirty days of this recommendation, and unless otherwise provided by 8 Commission order, the
proposed recommendation, and/or action, shall become effective because the time within which to request a
hearing never expired before the request, (Law Implemented 120.53 F.S., Specific Authority:120.53, F.8.).

Further in accordance with 25-22.032:the commissions staff member shall propose a resolution of the complaint
based on his findings, applicable state laws, the utility tariff, and Commission rules, regulations, and orders. The
proposed resolution may be communicated to the parties orally or in writing, In this case our party objected 1o the
proposed resolution, so we filed a request for an informa) conference on the complaint. The request was in writing
and was filed with both Charlie Pellegrini, and the Division of Consumer Affairs within thirty days after the
proposed resolution was communicated to the parties.Upon receipt of the request the Director of the Division was
to appoint a staff member to conduct the informal conference ¢r the Director may make a reccmmendation 10 the
Commission for dismissal based on a finding that the complaint state no basis for relief under the Florida Statues,
Commission rules, or arders, or the applicable tariffs. The relief under the Florida Statues , Commission rules or
arders or the applicable tariffs are as stated in the Issues of Memorandum TMS3752 of the Formal Complaint in
question numbex six (6), was GTE to provide the cooperative test results? YES. Were these tests provided?NO. Can
GTE provide them now?NO. GTE Intrastate Access tariffs require giving cooperative test results. Cooperative test
results were not given and cannot be given now as GTE reports that it did not retain them. This is truly in direct
violstion of the Florida Statues, Commission rules or orders, or the applicable tarifs. Complete faiture to comply
with this request for informal conference is evident because confirmation of the informal conference was never
received of whether granted or not granted. This is clearly indicative because if the informal conference had been
granted the appointed staff member shall have no prior contact with the complaint. The appointed staff member
never consulted with the parties'and a written notice 1o the parties setting forth the procedures to be employed was
never received with dates written materials to be filed and time and place for the informal conference notice of no
sooner than (10) ten days following the notice. Therefor a settlement has not been reached, and the 20 days
following the informal conference or the last post - conference filing filing, without the proper appointment of the
staff member pever submitted a recommendation to the Commission and no mail copies of the recunmmc!atan to
the parties. The Commission has never disposed of the mater at the next available agmda confermc? by issuing a
notice of proposed agency action or by setting the matter for hearing pursuant to section 120.57, Florida Statues.
For certain there never has been 8 seftlement to this complaint by either party concerning this dispute and the
parties and their representatives have pever filed with the Division of Consumer Affairs a written siatement to that
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For certain there never has been & settlement to this complaint by either party concerning this dispute and the
parties and their representatives have never filed with the Division of Consumer Affairs a written statement to that
effect of a settlement which would be binding on both parties and neither party has waived any right to further
review or action by the Commission. The Division has not submitted the Complaint nor any Statement to the
Commission for action afier the request for proposed action after timely request in accordance with $120.57
formerly 25-22.29. Since no settlement statement from either party to the Commission for approval from the
Division and the Division bas not provided natice acknowledging any settlement statement by either party by letter
to the parties in accordance with 120.53 (1), 120.57, 120.59 (4), 350.127(2), after timely request for a hearing
being made to Charlie Pellegrini, LEG, and Alan Taylor CMU.

As in accordance with the 25-22.034 Discovery is requested by the parties through the means and in the manner
provided in Rules 1.280 through 1.400 Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. Within this Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure this request is to issue appropriate orders to effectuate the purposes of discovery and prevent any further
delay and mey impose appropriate sanctions under Rule 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Prooedure.and for the
presiding officer to be appointed immediately in accordance with Rules 1,280, and 1.400, Florids Rules of Civil
Procedure in which the party requests’ the arder of effectusting the purposes of Discovery . The presiding officer
to issue appropriate orders to effectuate the purposes of 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, except that such
sanctions may not include contempt or the award of expenses unless specifically autharized by statue. Sanctions
include the following 120.53, F.S, Sanctions may also include dismissal under Rule 25 - 22,0422,

In accordance with Rule 25 - 22 ,033 Communications between Commission Employees and Parties have been
neglected and through negligence denied within this camplaint. The Commission recognize that Commission
employees must exchange information with parties who have an interest in Commission proceedings including
timely request for informal conference, and hearing in front of the Commission. However the Commissiog also )
recognizes that all parties to adjudicatory proceedings need to be notified and give.n an opportunity to participate in
certain communications including formal complaints and timely request for adjudicatory hearing processes,
procedures, and proceedings. The intent of this rule is not to prevent ar hinder in any way the exc!\angc of N
information, but to provide all parties to adjudicatory procoedings notificstion of and the opportunity to participate
in certain communications. This correspondence reconfirms that their was a timely request for heapn.g and the
exercise for the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and sdjudicatory proceedings \mth the full Commission to present
the information in support of 120.53 F.S., 120.57 8., hearing and 25 - 22.030 w:?hxp the Issues of Mgmoram?um
TMS 3752 ofthe Formal Complaint of the State of Florida Public Service Commxssmu, gnd in compliance with 25
- 22.031 with this unresolved dispute and in seeking relief in speci_ﬁc authority of Laws implemented as 364.015,
366.05 (10), 367.121G) (j), F.S. and 350,127(2), F.S. snd conducting a hearing after timely response in

accordance with and pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statues. -

Start typing your letter here,

Smmely’

oL

Your name goes here
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pzior contact with the camplaint, After consulting with the parties, the appointed
staff nmember shall issue a written notice

to the parties setting forth the
proceduras to be employed, the datas by which written

materials are t0 be filed,
and the time and place for the informal conference, which shall be held in the
service area, or such other convenient location

to which the parties agree, no
sconer than 10 days following the notice.
{S) In comjunction with conducting the informal conference, the appointed
staff member may:

(2) Require the utility to provide any information in its possession which oay
be rslevant to the complaint and may specify the form in which such information is
t9 Pe provided)

(b)P ROquest a customer to provide any informaticn in the customer’s possession
which is necessary to prove any facta the customer may assert in suppert of his

ition )
pat {e) ,Ducct the utility to conduct meter tests and inspections, diversion of
service inspections, and other tests the appointed staff member deems necessary or

appropriate; he
part rectly regarding all matters related to the case.

% 2)) Q::.ii? ::t:toun::: ﬁ"t: pl:yti.:lq lh&llq have the opportunity to fru:g:
information, orally or in writing, in support of their positions. During
::nferonco 'chc appointed staff member may encourage the guttiu to gt-:ii':;' ;3:

’ rec ’

i ispute, The Commission shall be responsible for tape—~
,’,::"tz:nﬁﬁ:ﬁi:gf’:m infermal conference. A party may arrange for transcription
at his own expense. ‘ arty to file, following the

taff member may pesrmit any party
cantégzn«fh;u;gxszn.ér;uun, documentation, or arquments. The opposing party
unity to file a response.
s seiiaman 1a pok Teashed, Yoks vishia 20 daye feliouing che intora]
nce Or the last post-conferance filing, the appo il copies of the
ety ommendation to the Commission and shall ma OP“.: st the
sumati?nc to the parties. The Commission -n:u dtlp:;;o ﬁd t!‘t;.::y asction of
re - tice of P
i by issuing a no ratutes.
next available agenda “n“:.n“j.n ryuant to section 120.57, rlorida_ Seatu
g; a::i:&iguig; ::;t.;or?ft r::‘h‘: pgrtpr.a te respond to the rscomnendation at the
a
< ht to
agenda con:ex;n“-mt during the complaint proceadings, a pl}i‘:y h;:r:;: r;ﬁ.: it

e .:nt:d yprom attorney or other qualified :.Pr“.:::tzu'éy chocses, unless
Z;i?i?lo s qualified ropuunt;tiv;.:gn:o a:{ m;oguzmg the parties must be

Comm h. mtt.r (-2 . [ 4 T in R\ll.
i t.o:l“:y “a:. :ttornoy or Class B puc:itﬁ.om:; o r&g;dgh B e hia own
75522.008 or may represent theaselves. Jach party shal

by he complaint. 11 not
axpcr;:sg i%uiﬁghnilmi; .ozm eoupg.u.nt ppr&c:ﬁ:;‘g:‘d'b&‘l{u;mr' the
Bacsuse of &n un hich is not ia
discontinue service =o.h cu“::::or to pay that part of a bill w cade r
utility may requirs tha o to the amount in dispute, tha staff = h
ies cannct agree as : disputed amount until the
PR It nsonabt te to establish an interim dispu n of the
bitpirpediy uolvocl!? .:gi:.h. customer falls to pay the ““di:f::::t Fore o ssion
Efﬁli’iff tj:.:ifi-ty may discontinue the Customer’'s sService pusd
haizr disputs. If a
rulaes, arties may agree to settlie © {th the
ttimm: ’f, ::zc:oi:.. tthb.. szt.tu or ehc&: usgo:;n:ﬁ:v:;g:gﬁl ;tio s:atmnt
e irs a written stateme d that the parties
Division of Condumer Aff2 tlement is binding on both parties an ivision shall,
shall mmf;::f:gh::tm&m or action by the camu.t&acno. . !'f.h. b v;‘,:.ion for
Y?z;:%%m;fnnt has been docketed, submit the stateman Comm

22-24

66 Jovd »882 vES  TS'BT BBBZ/SI/Id

OWTH INOS



sypp. No. 179 - —PRACTICE AND PROCEDURES —CEAPIER .22-32

(6) 1In the abseance of a timely request for a §120.57 hearing, and unless
otherwise provided by a Commission order, the proposed actior shall become
effective upon the expiration of the time within which to request a hearing.
Specific Authority: 120.33, r.8,

Law Implemented: 130.%3, r.s.
Eistory: New 13/21/81, formerly 25-22.29, Amended 7/8/92.

25-22.030 Injunctions.

{1 The Commission may seek relief in circuit court in the form of temporary
or permanent injunctions, restraininag orders ¢r other appropriate orders where:

(8) The Commiseion finds that any entity within its jurisdiction has viclated
or is in violation of e Commission Order oz zule; and

(b} The Commission finds that said vioclatien impairs the operations or
sarvice of any entity over which it has jurisdiction.

(2) In any instance where thers is an immediate threat to the public health,
safety or welfars, no notice shall be regquired prior t¢ the Commission‘’s decisioen
to ssek the relief described in subsection (1).

(3) . Seseking relief in circuit court is not conditicned on conducting a
hearing puzrsuant te Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

Specific Autbority: 350.127(2), P.8.
Law Implemented: 364.015, 366.05(10), 367.121(i)(j)., P.8. (1993)
History: New 3/21/94. ’ v

25=32.031 Reserved.

25-22.032 customer Complaints.

(1) Any customar of a utility regulated by this Commission may file a
complaint with the Division of Consuner Affairs whenever he has an unresolved
digpute with the utility regarding his electric, g¢as, telephone, wataer, or
wastewater service. The complaint may be communicated orally or in writing. Upon
receipt of the complaint a staff mamber designated by the Director of the Division
ghall notify the utility of the complaint and request a response. The response
should explain the utility’s actions in the disputed matter and the extent to which
those actions were consistant with the utility’s tariffs and procedures, applicable
gtate laws, and Commissicn rules, regulations, and orders.

(2) The designated staff member shall investigata the complaint and attempt
to resolve the disputs informally. Te that end, the staff nember may requast the
parties to provide copies of bills, billing statements, field reports, wristen
documents, or other information in their possession which may be necessary to
resclve the dispute. Ths staff member may perform such tasts, on-site inspections,
and reviews of utility records as he considers appropriate and may request the
utility to collect data and tc perform tests whicCh are necessary to aild in the
resolution of the dispute. :

(3) As scon as possible the staff member shall propose a resolution of the
complaint based on his findings, applicable state laws, the utility‘s tariffs, and
Commission rules, regulaticns, and orders. The proposed resolution may be
communicated to the parties orally or in writing. Upon request, eithez party shall
ba entitled to a written copy ©f the proposed resolution, which shall be delivered
by first=class mail. ‘

(4) 1If a party obiects to the proposed resolution, he may file a request for
an informal conference on the complaint. The request shall be in writing and
should be filed with the Division ¢f Consumer Affairs within 30 days after the
proposed resclution is mailed or personally communicated to the parties. Upen
receipt of the request the Director of the Division may appoint a staff mamber to
conduct the informal conferenca or the Director may make a recommendation to the
Commission for dismissal based on & finding that the complaint states no basis for
relief under the Plorida Statutes, Commission rules or orders, or the applicable
tariffe. If @ conference is granted the appointed staff member shall have had no
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approval. If the complaint has not besn docketed, then the Division
acknowledge the statament of sattlement by ‘letter to the parties. shall
Specific Authority: 120.83(l), 350.127(2), P.8. ‘

Law Isplemsnted: 120.53(1), 120,87, 130.59(4), Fr.s8

History: New 1/3/89%, Amended 10/28/93. ‘

Rule 25-23.033 -~ Communicstions Between Commissicn Bmployess and Payties ~ The
Commission recognizes that Commission employees must exchange information with
parties who have an lnterest in Commission preocesdings. However, the Commission
also recognizes that all parties to adjudicatory proceedings need to be notified
and given an opportunity to participate in certain comsunications. Tha intent of
this rule is not o prevent or hinder in any way the exchange of information, but
to provide all parties to adjudicatory proceedings notification ef and the
opportunity te participate in certain communications. '

(1) This rule shall govern communications between Commission snployees and
parties to dockated procesdings before the Commission. This rule shall not apply
in proceedings under sections 120.54, 120.565, 367.0814, Fla. Stat., proposed
agency action proceedings before the Commission has voted to issue a proposed
agency action order, non-rate case tariffs, workshops or internal affaics meetings.
Alsc sxempted are docksted and undocketed audits, telephone service svaluations,
and electric and gas safety inspections. Nothing in this rule is intended to
modify or supersede the procedural requirements for formal discovery under the
Comuission’s rules and applicable provisions of the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure, or affect communications regarding discovery requests, procedure, or
other matters not concerned with the merits of s case.

(2) Written Communications - Notice of any written comnunication between
Commission employees and parties shall be transmitted to all cther parties at the
same time as the written communication, whether by U. S. Mail or cther means.

(3) Scheduled Mestings and Conference Calls - All parties to the proceeding
shall be given reascnable netice of the tinme and place of any scheduled meeting or
conference call between Compission employees and parties. Tor purpcses of this
subsection, a conference call is defined as & telephone ¢all invelving three or
more persons. . . L

"~ (4) Response to Communications -~ Any party to a proceeding may prepare a
written response to any comgunication batween a Comnission enmployee and ancther
party. Netice of any such rasponse shall be transmitted to all parties,

(5) Prohibited Communications - NG Commission employee shall directly or
indirectly relay to a Compissioner any communication from a party oF an intersated
person which would otherwiss be a prohibitsd ex parte communication under section
350,042, Fla. Stat. Nothing in this subsectiocn shall preclude non-testifying
advigory staff members from discussing the merits of a pending case with a
Commissioner, provided the communicatiesn is not otherwise prohibited by law.
However, a staff member who testifies in a case shall not discuss the merits of
that case with any Commissioner during the peadency of that case.

Specific Autderityt 120.53, r.8.
Law Iaplemsnteds 120.53, 7.8.
HBistory: New 3/34/93

28-22.034 Discovery. Parties may obtain discovery through the means and in
the manner provided in Rules 1.280 through 1.400, Plorida Rules of Civil Procedure.
The presiding officer may issue appropriate orders to effectuate the purposes of
discovery and to prevent delay and may impose appropriate sanctions under Rule
1.380, Flerida Rules of Civil Procedure, except that such sanctions may not inelude
contempt or the award Of expenses unlass cpachic&lly.autho:;zud by statute.
Sanctions may also include dismissal under Rule 25=22.042.

Specific Authority: 120.53, F.S.
Law lmplementsd: 120.53, P.8.
History: New 13/21/81, formerly 25-22.34.
\g"z:‘ ‘
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August 27, 1999 < 9‘/)( L 48
N 1

e oS it (A
‘Dr. Michael Weilert _ ¢ > S
Health Liability Management Corporation | o j;'j b
13738 Oxbow Road S < (o U
Ft. Myers, Florida 33905 : & {L%

Dear Dr. Weilert: B+ o

This is in response to the fax you sent me on August 3, 1999 regarding your “Formal pomplaint”
against GTE and your statement that you made a timely request t0 Charlie Pellegrini for a hearing. ‘1 bhave
looked into the points you raised, and having concluded my review, respond as follows:

On June 12, 1998, you sent a letter by fax to Beverly DeMello and Charlie Pelfegrini. In it, you
requested an Informal Conference ‘

because of the dissatisfaction with the so-called completed investigation of the
Formal Service Complaint against GTE Florida, Inc. and the enclosed Issues of
Memorandum contradictions on May 26, 1998; and to GTE’s enclosed responses

to the FPSC investigation in their investigatory letters dated March 17, 1998 and
April 8, 1998,

Please note that an informal conference is nota heai-ing as that term is used in Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

Tt is as the name connotes, an informal conference, which is attended by staff, the consumer and the utility’s
representative. ‘

I have spoken with Ms, DeMello regarding your June 12, 1998 request for an informal conference.

The request was not granted because there was nothing to go forward with as there was no open complaint.

- The May 26, 1998 letter to you from the Commission’s Division of Communications closed the complaint
because there was no further assistance that could be rendered toyou. . ‘ ‘

I am sorry that there is nothing further that can be done regarding your complaint against GTE, but a

thorough investigation was conducted by the staff with the expertise and responsibility to do so, and their
conclusion is as stated in the May 26, 1998 letter to you. '

Noreen S. Davi
Director, Division of Legal Services

NSD:sa

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEN,”‘TE:"?SM SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
PSC: Website: wwwacrinetiss 0 Affirmative Action/Rqual Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@pac.state.fl.us
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HMSY

Heaith Liability Management Corporation

Health Management Systems Inc.
13738 Oxhow Road Sube 100 ~ Fort Myars, Florida 33805 ~ U.S.A.
© Phone 041-894-0084 ~ Fax 941-542-8202 ~ Emai hitp:/www. 0ec.uc! edu/indiviehood/mhanarc.doc. htm

August 03, 1999

Narne; Noreen S. Davis

Director, Division of Legal Services
FPSC

2540 Shumard Ouak Boulevard
Tallahasse, Florida 32399 - 0850

Dear Noreen,

The message you received on July 27,1999, inquiring about the status of the Formal Complaint with the
Issues of Memorandum TMS 3752 against GTE, which was processed and served by the State of Florida Public
Service Commission Division of Consumer Affairs was because of the following reasons. This review of your
records should have indicated that on May 26, 1998, a staff member from the Division of Communications wrote a
letter explaining that the staff member Phil Trublehorn recommends closing the complaint because it can no longer
render any further assistance beyoud the findings listed above in the Issues of Memorandum TMS 3752, of the
Formal Complaint. In accordance with S 120.57 a timely request was made to Charlie Pellegrini, LEG for 2
hearing within thirty days of this recommendation, and unless otherwise provided by a Commission order, the
proposed recommendation, and/or action, shall not become effective because the time within which to request a
hearing never expired before the request was made. (Law Implementad 120,53 F.S,, Specific Authority:120.53,
E.S.).

Further in accordance with 25-22.032:the commissions staff member shall propose 2 resolution of the complaint
based on his findings, applicable state iaws, the utility tariff, and Commission rules, regulations, and orders. The
proposed resolution may be communicated to the parties orally or in writing. In this case our party objected to the
proposed resolution, so we filed a request for an informal conference on the complaint. The request was in writing
and was filed with both Charlie Pellegrini, and the Division of Consumer Affairs within thirty days afier the
proposed resolution was communicsted to the parties. Upon receipt of the request the Director of the Division was
to appoint a staff member to conduct the informal conference or the Director may make a recommendation to the
Commission for dismissal based on a finding that the complaint state no basis for relief under the Florida Statues,
Commission rules, or orders, or the applicable tariffs. The relief under the Florida Statues , Commission rules or
ocders or the applicable tariffs are as stated in the Issues of Memorandum TMS3752 of the Formal Complaint in
question numbes six (6), was GTE to provide the cooperative test results? YES. Were thess tests provided?’NO. Can
GTE provide them now?NO. GTE Intrastate Access tariffs require giving cooperatjve test results. Cooperative test
results were not given and cannot be given now as GTE reports that it did not retain them. This is truly in direct
violation of the Florida Statues, Commission rules or orders, or the applicable tariffs. Complete failure to comply
with this request for informal conference is evident because confirmation of the informal conference was never
received of whether granted or not granted. This is clearly indicative because if the informal conference had been
granted the appointed staff member' shall have no prior contact with the complaint, The appointed staff member
never consulted with the parties‘and a written notice to the parties setting forth the procedures to be employed was
never received with dates written materials to be filed and time and place for the informal conference notice of no
sooner than (10) ten days following the notice. Therefor a settlement has not been reached, and the 20 days
following the informal conference or the last post - conference filing filing, without the propar appointment of the
staff member never submitted a recommendation to the Commission and no mail copies of the recommendation to
the parties. The Commission has never disposed of the matter at the next available agenda conference by isshing &
notice of proposad agency action or by setting the matter for hearing pursuant to section 120.57, Florida Statues.
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HMSY
Heslth Liability Management Corporation

Health Management Systems Inc. ‘
401 Park Averwe South ~ 13241 Universkty Drive Suke 100 ~ NewYork, NewYork, FortMyers, Fia. ~d\£h’;rﬂ
Phone 941 - 684 . 0004 ~ Fax 941 - a0 - 1504 ~ wwvw.m.uummmmm. .
mﬂmw.wmm.m
www. fiorechancal.com
wyiw fiberohanneis.com

September 02, 1999

DOCKET NO. 990959 -TP

DATE: August 26 , 1999

To; Commission
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HINTON)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)
DIVISION OF RECORDS BAYO")

RE: DOCKET NO, 990959 - TP - REQUEST BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR
APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT WITH HEALTH
LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATIONS D/B/A FIBRE CHANNEL NETWORKS, INC. AND HEALTH
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INC,

AGENDA: 09/07/99 - REGULAR AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - COMMISSION DECISION ON
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

CRITICAL DATES: INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT - COMMISSION MU ST APPROVE OR DENY BY
OCTOBER 23, 1999

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: §:\ PSCCCMU\WP\990959.RCM

CASE BACKGROUND

On July 8, 1996, Health Liabitity Management Corporations (HLMC) fited an application for alGertificate of
%nhhc Convgmgnoe and Necessity to provide intralata, and interiata statcwide intrastate interexchange
; 1egommuucanogs5emoe (Docket No. 960811 -TT). The application had sufficient information 1o support a
inding of fingancial solvency of proof to the specifications as required for the capability to providé Jitrastate
“ﬁlccomn?umegnonsSemoe (825,000.00 +), as required in Section 364.337 (3), Florida Statues. This information
was provided in the form of both taxes, and a Certified Public Accountants Alexander Aronson Finning 1993
1994, 1995, and 1996 review. HLMQC also furnished documentation of Florida Department of State Sandra B.
Mopham Secretary of State Lengr No. 296A00035004, and Reference No, P93000088530 registration to conduct
business within the.State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMu 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in Rule
25-24.471 (1), Florida Administrative Code entered as Exhibit B. As a result, in Proposed Agency Action Order
No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - TI, issued June 25, 1997 Staff dismissed HLMC'’s application t provide§tatewide
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Ttral 'ﬁmdamMMmma:lmmmmﬁon&fcMw, even thoughy at the same time the F.C.C.

Co::%ricr Bureau approved HLMC’s application for intralata, interlata, interstate interexchange

te! um‘wtiqns nationwide with approval of the F.C.C. No. 1, and F.C.C. No. 214 Tarrifs as in acoordance

m the Staffs’ b:as and unjurisprudence by this completcly erroneous decision, a violation the application for a
cate of Public Convenicnce and Necessity was denied as not in the public interest.

On July 1997, HLMC filed a petition for a formal proceeding pursuant to Rule 25 -22. 029, Florida
Administrative Code subsequently the Staff biasness, caused this Florida Administrative Code to be violated On
November 20, 1997, the Commissions’ Staff, issued Order No, PSC - 97 - 1465 - FOF - T1 dismissing the petition
for Administrative jfearing because of erroneous information without grounds that the Company cannet have oqual
represcntation, and be completely eliminated from equal justice fand liberty for freedom of liberty, and pursuit to
the Constitutional Rights of pursuit to eamn a living in this State and with willful disregard for these rights falsely
accused the company of willful disregard for the Commissjons’ Orders and rules pursnant to Rule 25 - 22 .042,
Florida Administrative Code. Under these false allcgations and the of the right to have an Administratiye
Hearing in defense the Order No. PSC -97 - 0741 -FOF - T became final and effective as of November 4, and the
docket was closed which is in direct violation pursuant to Florida Statues 120.57 and the Law implemented 120.53
F 8. Specific Authority : 120.53, and Rules 1,280 through 1,380, Florida Rules of Civil Procechire,

On May 22, 1998 by the pursuance of a FORMAL COMPLAINT BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ISSUE OF MEMORANDUM TMS # 3752, the Commissions’ Staffs’ Mt.
Philip Trublehom found GTE in direct violation of GTE} Intrastate Access tariffs for not proyiding HLMC their
Qustomer with operativé fest fesults as listed in Exhibit C attached with the Issues orandum No.
3752, and many other violationsas is evidence in this same Exhibit C. As in Exhibit A in the letter to Noreen
Davis the Rules of Civil Procedures were violated by not providing a Formal Administrative ¥aring after timely
request.

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission deny the Notice of Adoption of the Bell South/AT&T Interconnection,
Unbundling of Network Elements, and Resale Agreement filed by BellSouth Telecommmunications Inc, and adopted
by Health Liability Management Corporations, d/b/a Fibre Channel Networks Inc.., §i Health Management
Systems In¢.

ISSUE 2: Should the Commission deny the following Florida Statues Sections 120,57, 120.57 (1), 120.59 (4),
350.127(2)and Rule 25 - 22,030, 25- 22.034 1.280, through 1.400 Florida Rules of Civil Procedure after timely
request., and ignore the direct violations of GTE of their Intrastate Tariffs discovered in a Formal Complaint by the
State of Florida Public Service Commission and evident in their Issues Memorandum of May 22. 1998, in
questions and answercs 1 - 12. This Issues Memorandum followed thefffiling of the Formal Complaint by the
Divisions of Consumer Affairs, and

ISSUE 3: Should the Commission be kept misinformed concerning the company's falsely accused allegation of
willful disregard when the company is more than willing to comply with all Florida Statue Sections, Rules, and
Commission Orders, when given a proper opportunity, and has always enjoyed these legal binding duties, and
obligations, and will prove that pursuant to Rule 25 - 22,029, Florida Administrative Code and completely meets
the financial, management, and technological requirements to provideSkatewide JnterexchangeSrvices, and
pursuant to Rule 25 - 22, 042, Florida Ad&aﬁve Code, and the Cormmissions Orders No. PSC « 97 - 1465 -
FOF - TI and any, and all Commission® Issned Orders, and that within the Company’s Application for Certificate
of Public Convenience, and Necessity (Docket No. 960811 - TI the documentation as required in the State of
Florida as in PSC/CMU 31 (3/96 the Company's furnished reviewed financials by Alexander Arouson, and
Finning, and as repoted in the taxes, ag required by Florida Statues Scction 364.337 (3). and furnished the
documentation of the registration with the Secretary of State , Division of Corporations to conduct business within
the State of Florida as reqquired in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96) incorporated by reference in Rulc 25 - 24.471 (1),
and these documents were fully enclosed in (Docket No. 960811 - TI), as requiredby Florida Statue Scction 364.37
(3), and Rule 25 - 24 471 (1) Florida Administrative Code.

[ 3
RECOMENDATION: Mr. Casey Hinton not being personally involved wiith this casc and the dockets at the
Commission has no idea of the facts that concern the Casc. and the Dockets and is therogfor, reacting on hearsay as
is can not g judicious recommendation with out the complete facts in whether the Commission should deny
the Notice of Adoption of the BellSomth/AT&T Interconnectrion, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement by the
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Company's of Health Liability Mnanagement Corporations, &/t/a Fibre Channel Networks Ioc., and Health
Manangeinent Systems Inc., and filed by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc, (Hinton)

ST@FFAN{\LYSI?::TbeSmﬁAmlysisasmwdintthaseBaekgmnndunJulys,mdasseenintheevidencesif
vnaterial facts inihibits A, B, C, Health Liability Managemen Corpotation (HLMC) filed an application for a
ificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Statewide Interexchange Telecommunications Service
(Docket No. 960811 - TT). The application as exhibited in the following Gxhibits A B,C, and this information
sumoﬂedaﬁndingof:ﬂnmdal capability.a¢ required by Section 364.337(3), Florida Statues The Company’s also
farnished docurnentation of regi on with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations as can Wlearly seen
}ntheExhﬂﬁtsamchedm iness within the State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96),
incorporated by reference in Rule 25 ~ 24.471 (1), Florida Administrative Code. These documents were pever
prmnwdtotheCommissinnandssaresnh,ianosedAgencyAcﬁmOr&rminwrmtyissnedasinNo.
PSC - 97 -041 FOF - T, issued June 25, 1997 a petition for a formal ptoceeding pursuant to Rule 25 - 22.029
Florida Administrative Code for Administrative Hearing was falsely denied on November 20, 1997 without a
proper showing of thegffacts in the Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - THor.2 lack of facts and a falsely allegated
accusation per willful disregard for the Commissions’ Orders and Ruiles porsuant to Rule 25 - 22.042., and the
docket was incorrectly closed.on November 4, 1997. Ag a result of not having equal or any represcatation which
was in direct violation of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and adjudicatory proceedings with the fuli
* Comumission to present the information in support of Florida Statnes Section 120.53, 120.57, hearing and 25
.22.030, 25 - 22031 and in seeking relief in specific authority of Laws implerented as 364.015, 366.05 (10),
367.121 (i), (), F.S. and 350.127 (2), F.S. and in conducting a hearing after filing a petition for a formal
procecding pursuant to Rule 25 - 22,629 and the company not being in any purposeful way of willful disregard for
the Commissions’ Orders and Rules pursuant to-Rule 25 - 22.042 , Florida Administrative Code, and there for a
Agany Action Order No. PSC - 97 - 074 - FOF ~T1, and the Commission Order No. PSC - 97 -1465 -
T1 was incorrectly ordered for of total lack of the the dismuissing of the peftition for
nigtrative Hearing on tbe facts in of Florida Statnes Sections 120.53, F.8., 120.57 F.S., and the Flotida
Rules of Civil Procednre and adjudicatory proceedings in compliancs of 25 - 22.030 were denied for false
allegations of willful disregard for the Commission’s Orders., and as a result the application was denied stating ,
“it i not in the public interest to grant aGertificate to provide [iterexhange Felecommunications §ervice to the
Company’s.” Order at p.2)

On July 21, s indicatod above , the Company’s filed a petitition for & format hearing pursuant to Rulke 25 -
22.029, Florida Administrative Code. In accordance, the matter was st for a formal Administrative earing on
October 22, 1997. The Prehearing Oficer issued Order No. PSC - 97 0979 -FOFUEonAugnst 14, 1997,
establishing the procedure for the case. Staff made these same false allegations that in the filing of the application
fortheﬁlingoftheappﬁuﬁMforaceniﬁmﬁonofPubﬁcOomenimMNWw as in (Docket No. 960811 -
T1)., to provide Jutralata, Jrterlata; Jitrastané felecomumunications Servi the application lacked information
mmppoﬂaﬁndmgofﬁnandﬂapnﬁﬁtquuiredWSecﬁonofm& tate Regualtory Codes Section
364,337 (3) (eg.$25,000.00).. also for the false atlegation of not furnishing the documentation of registration wn:h
theSecramyome.Divisionomepomﬂons,mcommmsmesswhhintwStmcofr-'loridaas A
in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96), Florida Statues. Staffs false allegations to explain o the Company's the deficiencies
in its’ appﬁenﬁon,mdindiuﬁonthatiftheaefalseauwddsﬁdaﬁesmrecﬁﬁei staff woullid reevaluate the
company's application and possibly avoid a hearing, The company stated that anything that was nccessary 10
compty that no stone would be left willingly in acordance with the States Florida Statues, and
Codes, Rules and the Commissions Orders. The Company stated the truth that the CPA firm of Alexander.
Aronson, and Finning were already provided , and the registration of the Secretaty of State Divifsion of ‘
Corporations also been provided as i Exhibits clearly illicit., and expressed a desire to proceedfo hearing
which was never accomplished as rent., and as the adj mmoceedingshaﬁngpmprmaand
ings within *”(Order No. PSC - 97 -1465 - FOF - exereise of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedures and
adjudicatory proceedings with the full Commission to informationofthedocummsinsuppmoflfhﬁda
Statues Sections 120,53, 120,57, as in compliance with Florida Administrative Code in secking relief in specific
authority of Laws implemented as 364.013, 366.05 (10), 367.121 (i) (i), F.S. and 350.127 (2) F.8.

The Company filed its’ direct testimotty in the exact same form as indicated above, andits‘tartﬂ'inthemanpq
required by the Cormission Rules., to Mr. Charlie Pelligrini. Therefore, on November 20, 1997, the Commissiop

without correct information concerning these matters issoed incorrectly v without having the facts Order
No. PSC - 97 . 1465 ~ FOF - TI dismaissal of the Company's petititionfor dministrative fearing, on the grounds of

@
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Commission it falsely appears that the Company has demonstrated a gpersistant inability to comply with
Comrssion Orders and Rules because of the atije chronicled facts|Due 10 no representation of the true facts as
chronicled above as in accordance with the Exhibits as evidence because of cancelation of the formal proceeding
pursuant to Rule 25 - 22,029 the Company’s co as made to appear as though that it amounts to a willful
disregard of or gross indifference in which a full apology is provided to the Cornmissioners for this gross
misunderstanding on the ; for their Orders and Rules. Accordingly, this gross¢ misrepresentation
of the Company stands within this ebove chronicled facts dyring this up and coming Regular Agenda of
Docket No. 990959 - TP on 09/07/99 off the Regular Agenda - with g Proposed Agency Action - Commission
Decision On In ion Agreentent. Accordingly the Company’s recuest that due to misinformation that the
Commissioner’s rule, and over turn their mfisinformed finding that lead to_ a¢ total inappropriate action to
impose the sanction i this instance of dismissing the company’s petitition for a formal Administratio ing on
its application for certification as @manmmmmﬁmm’ﬁmmmwﬁm&m Xhe
company proceeded in absolute direction by instraction of Charlie Peligrini, without willing choice, although the
company did submit the appropriate documentation which were in accordance with Order No, PSC - 97 - 1465 -
FOF - TL, pp. 5 - 6 with the certified public accountants reviews of Alexander, Aronson, and Finning in the Comp
any's Docket No. 9608111 - TI in accordance with Florida Statnes Section 364.337 (3) which states that in order to
be certified as xﬂ;nﬂaa,’jguﬂam,ﬁmm&nier the financial capebilitys’ raust be ($25,000.00), and furnished
documentation of registration with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations, to conduct business within the
State of Florida as required in Form Ps¢/CMU 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24,471 (1), Florida
Administrative Code. As chronicled above in the Company’s Exhibits. As a resalt this documentation for
inordinate reason was not received by the Commissioner’s from the Staff, and as cause of result , in Proposed
Agency Action Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 -¥% T[ issued June 25, 1997 and this information was not received by
the Company until September 1, 1999, the Compaity’s application to providéJntralata, Jnteriatd Mtrast £~

£ SatewideFrerexchangs Flecommunications§ervices was denied as not in the public interest at this same time
as in Fibit D the Commission had ordered 2 Formal Complaint during May 23 1997 and after on GTE in which
the findings are in accordance with many violations on the part of GTE in the Issve of Memorandum TMS 3752.
Beginning with question 1 written by M. Phil Trufjiehorn of the Staff is a direct lie by Anthony P. Gillman about
the Network Tnterface Gircuitry of 04.DS.9.15, w2hich is a 4 wire Digital signaling 100 ohmes and 44.736 Mgb in
which Mr. Anthony P. Gillman says is analog, and the account manager Mr. Kirby Cantrell says is Digital and that
he incorrectly ordered afterffie processing the ASR and did not understand what be ordered , and in
guestion No. 6 the same Staff member whom wrote the Issue of Memorandum Mr. Phil Trublehorn found that
GTE was in direct violation of thei{fntrastate, and Interstate tariffs for not providing the Company with
Cooperative Test Resuits their Acess Customer and then Staff pretends that the Staff recommends closing the
Companys’ complaint in question and answerg'No. 12, at this time it can render no further agsistance
beyond the findings listed above. Staff also recommends closing laint because the Company presently has
no equipment in place. Although in the Issue of Memorandum 3752 question No. 10 1st sentence afier the
question the Staff writes that Equipment is not required for IXC’s as in the Company’s ASR Access Scrvice
Request the Peroent Interstate Usage is 100% and as an approved F.C.C> , Federal Comnmnications Commission
No. 11, Tariff, and No. 214, Tariff Long Distance Imterstate Interexchange Carrier seriving just voice
transmissions, i to the side of the tandem switch, in wheih GTE sabbotaged by placing
this circuit into a loop, which when in a loop contitues to proceed in that ioop infitisimally, and/or open short
circuits, upon these factors together with the attempted coercion of Jon Anderson whom continues to work with the
Company as in question No. 3 Mr. Jon Anderson wrote to the Canibion Staff Members that this circuit never
worked propetly and could not receive specific test results the circuit is $till active and the staff of the Commision
refuse until today to test this circuit, that Sk recommends closing the complaint because the Company presently
has no equipment inflace. The Staff recommends that a new ASR should be prepared with a requested service
date when the equipment is back in place . The complete of Memorandum needs to be reviewd by the full
Commission in which the request for a formal AdministrativeBearing as chronicled in Noreen Davis letter entered
as Exhibit E state as fact has as well been denied by the Staff,

By letter dated July 23, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. filed a notice of the adoption by the Company’s
of the Interconnection Agreement, entered into by and between BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. and AT&T
Communications of the Southern States , Inc., which the Commission approved by Order No. PSC - 97 - FOF - TP
isued June 19, 1997. By letter dated July 23, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications l.nr.lﬁled this notice of
Adoption by the Company’s of the 47 U,S.C. Section 251 (i), and 47 U>S.C. 252 (i) entered into by and between
BellSouth and AT&T Communications of the Southern States , Inc., apsroved by the Commission Order No. PSC -
97 - FOF - TP, issued June 19, 1997.
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Health Liability Management Corporation
Health Management Systems inc.
401 Park Avenue South ~ 13241 University Drive Sulte 100 ~ New'York, NewYork, Forthyers, Fiz. ~ U.S.A;
Phone 941 - 694 - 0084 ~ Fax 941 - nf: - 1504 ~ Email hitp:/www.oac,ucl sdufindiviehoadimhorare, doc. b
vewrw fibrechanneinetworios.com

wwy.fibrechannel.com
www fiberchannais com

Septetnber 02, 1999

DOCKET NO. 990959 -TP

DATE: August 26 , 1999

To: Commission
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HINTON)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)
DIVISION OF RECORDS BAYO")

RE: DOCKET NO. 990959 - TP - REQUEST BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR
APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT WITH HEALTH
LIABILITY MANAGEMENT CORPORATIONS D/B/A FIBRE CHANNEL NETWORKS, INC. AND HEALTH
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INC.

AGENDA: 09/07/99 - REGULAR AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - COMMISSION DECISION ON
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT

CRITICAL DATES: INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT - COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY
OCTOBER 23, 1999

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: §:\ PSO\CMU\WP\990959. RCM

CASE BACKGROUND

On July 8, 1996, Health Liability Management Corporations (HLMC) filed an application for a Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Intralata, and Imterlata Statcwide Intrastate Interexchange
Telecommmnications Service (Docket No. 960811 -TJ). The application had sufficient information to support a
finding of financial solvency of proof to the specifications as required for the capability to provide Intrastate
telecommunications service ($25,000.00 +), as required in Section 364.337 (3), Florida Statues. This information
was provided in the form of both taxes, and a Certified Public Accountants Alexander Aropson Finning 1993,
1994, 1995, and 1996 review. HLMC also furnished docamentation of Florida Department of State Sandra B.
Mortham Secretary of State Letter No. 296A00035004, and Reference No. P93000088530 registration to conduct
business within the State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in Rule
25-24.471 (1), Florida Administrative Code entered as Exhibit B. As a result, in Proposed Agency Action Ordor
No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - T1, issued June 235, 1997 Staff dismissed HLMC's application to provide Statewide
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Intralata, Interlata, Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Service, even though at the same time the F. CC.
Federal Communications Commission Common Carrier Bureau approved HLMC’s application for Intralata,
Interlata, Interstate Interexchange Telecommanications nationwide with approval of the F.C.C. No. 1, and F.C.C.
No. 214 Tarrifs as in accordance with the Staffs’ recommendations by this completely erroneous recommendation a
the application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity was: denied as not in the public interest.

On July 1997, HLMC filed a petition for a formal proceeding pursuant to Rule 25 -22. 029, Florida
Adminigtrative Code subsequently the Staff biases, caused this Florida Administrative Code to be violated On
November 20, 1997, the Cominissions’ Staff, issued Order No, PSC - 97 - 1465 - FOF - TI dismissing the petition
for Administrative Hearing because of erroneous information without grounds that the Company cannot have equal
representation, and be completely eliminated from equal justice and liberty for fresdom of Liberty, and pursuit to
the Constitutional Rights of pursuit to earn a living in this State and with willful disregard for these rights faisely
accused the comparty of willful disregard for the Commissions’ Orders and rules pursuam to Rule 25 - 22 .042,
Florida Administrative Code. Under these false aliegations and the denial of the right to have anp Administrative
Hearing in defense the Order No. PSC -97 - 0741 -FOF - T1 became final and effective as of November 4, and the
docket was closed which is in direct violation pursuant to Florida Statues 120,57 and the Law implemented 120.53
F.S. Specific Authority : 120,53, and Rules 1.280 through 1,380, Florida Rules of Civil Procednre.

On May 22, 1998 by the pursuance of a FORMAL COMPLAINT BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ISSUE OF MEMORANDUM TMS # 3752, the Commissions’ Staffs’ Mr.
Philip Trublehorn found GTE in direct violation of GTE s Intrastate Access tariffs for not providing HLMC their
Access Customer with Cooperative Test Resnits as listed in Exhibit C attached with the Issues of Memorandum
No. 3752, and many other violation’s is evidence in this same Exhibit C. As in Exhibit A in the letter to Norcen
Davis the Rules of Civil Procedures wére violated by not providing a Formal Administrative Hearing after timely
request.

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission deny the Notice of Adoption of the Bell South/AT&T Interconnection,
Unbundling of Network Elements, and Resale Agreement filed by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc, and adopted
by Health Liability Management Corporations, d/va Fibre Channel Networks Inc.., and Health Management
Systems Inc. '

ISSUE 2: Should the Commission deny the following Florida Statues Sections 120.57, 120.57 (1), 120.59 (4),
350.127(2)and Rule 25 - 22.030, 25~ 22.034 1.280, through 1.400 Florida Rules of Civil Procedure after timely
request., and ignore the direct violations of GTE of their Intrastate Tariffs discovered in a Formal Complaint by the
State of Florida Public Service Commission and evident in their Ismes Memorandum of May 22, 1998, in
questions and answers 1 - 12. This Issues Memorandum followed the filing of the Formal Complaint by the
Divisions of Consumer Affairs, and

ISSUE 3: Should the Commission be kept misinformed concerning the company’s falsely accused allegation of
wiliful disregard when the company is more than willing to comply with all Florida Statue Sections, Rules, and
Commission Orders, when given a proper opportunity, and has always enjoyed these legal binding duties, and
obligations, and will prove that pursuant to Rule 25 - 22.029, Florida Administrative Code and completely meets
the financial, management, and technological requirements to provide Statewide Interexchange Services, and
pursuant to Rule 25 - 22. 042, Florida Adminjstrative Code, and the Commissions Orders No. PSC - 97 - 1465 -
FOF - TI and any, and all Commission’ Issued Orders, and that within the Company’s Application for Certificate
of Public Convenience, and Necessity (Docket No. 960811 - T1 the documentation as required in the State of
Florida as in PSC/CMU 31 (3/96 the Company’s furnished reviewed financials by Alexander Aronson, and
Finning, and as repoted in the taxes, as required by Florida Statues Soction 364.337 (3), and furnished the
documentation of the registration with the Secretary of State , Division of Corporations to conduct business within
the State of Florida as reqquired in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96) incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24.471 (1),
and these documents were fully enclosed in (Docket No, 960811 - T1), as requiredby Florida Statue Section 364.37
(3), and Rule 25 - 24.471 (1) Florida Administrative Code.

RECOMENDATION: Mr. Casey Hintor not being personaliy involved with this ¢asc and the dockets at the
Commission has no idea of the facts that concern the Case, and the Dockets and is therefor reacting on hearsav as
is can not make a judicious recommendation with out the complete facts in whether the Commission should deny
the Notice of Adoption of the BellScuth/AT&T Interconnectrion, Unbundling, and Resale Agreement by the
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Company’s of Health Liability Mnanagement Corporations, db/a Fibre Channel Networks Inc., and Health
Manangement Systems Inc., and filed by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. (Hinton)

STAFF ANALYSIS: The Staff Analysis as stated in the Case Background on July 8, and as seen in the evidences if
material facts in Exhibits A, B, C, Health Liability Management Corporation (HL.MC) filed an application for a
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Statewide Interexchange Telecommunications Service
(Docket No. 960811 - TI). The application as exhibited in the following Exhibits A,B,C, and this information
supported a finding of financial capability as required by Section 364.337 (3), Florida Statues The Company’s aiso
furnished documentation of registration with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations as can be clearly seen
in the Exhibits attached to conduct business within the State of Florida as required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96),
incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24.471 (1), Florida Administrative Code. These dociments were never
presented to the Commission and as a result, in Proposed Agency Action Order was incorrectly issued as in No.
PSC - 97 041 FOF - T1, issued June 25, 1997 a petition for a formal proceeding pursuant to Rute 25 - 22.029
Florida Administrative Code for Administrative Hearing was falsely denied on November 20, 1997 without 2
proper showing of the facts in the Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - TI for a lack of facts and a falsely allegated
accusation per willful disregard for the Commissions’ Orders and Rules pursaant to Rule 25 - 22.042., and the
docket was incorrectly closed.on November 4, 1997. As a result of not having equal or any representation which
was in direct violation of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and adjudicatory proceedings with the full
Commission to present the information in support of Florida Statues Section 120.53, 120,57, hearing and 25
22.030, 25 - 22031 and in seeking relicf in specific authority of Laws implemented as 364.015, 366.05 (10),
367.121 (), ¢j), F.S. and 350.127 (2), F.S. and in conducting 2 hearing after filing a petition for a formal
proceeding pursusnt to Rule 25 - 22.029 and the company not being in any purposeful way of willful disregard for
the Commissions’ Orders and Rules pursuant to Rule 25 - 22,042 , Florida Administrative Code, and there for a
Proposed Ageny Action Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF -TL and the Commission Order No. PSC - 97 1465 -
FOF TT was incorrectly ordered for reason of total lack of the facts and the dismissing of the petition for
Administrative Hearing on the facts in support of Florida Statues Sections 120.53, F.S., 120.57 F.§,, and the
Florida Rules of Civil Procodure and adjudicatory proceedings in compliance of 25 - 22.030 were denied for false
allegations of willful disregard for the Commission’s Orders., and as a result the application was denied stating ,
“jt is not in the public interest to grant a Certificate 1o provide Interexhange Telecommunications Service to the
Company’s.” Order at p.2)

On July 21, as indicated above , the Company’s filed a petitition for a formal heariog pursuant to Rule 25 -
22,029, Florida Administrative Code. In accordance, the matter was set for a formal Administrative Hearing on
October 22, 1997. The Prehearing Oficer issued Order No, PSC - 97 -0979 -FOF - TT on August 14, 1997,
establishing the procedure for the case. Staff made these same false allegations that in the filing of the application
for the filing of the application for 8 certification of Public Convenience and Necessity as in (Docket No. 960811 -
TI )., 1o provide Iutralata, Inteclata, Intrastate Telecommunications Services that the application lacked
indormation to support 2 finding of financial capability required by Section of the Florida State Regualtory Codes
Section 364.337 (3) (eg.$25,000.00)., aiso for the faise allegation of not farnishing the documentation of
repigtration with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations, to conduct business within the State of Florida as
required in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96), Florida Statnes, Staffs false allegations to explain to the Company’s the
deficiencies in its” application, and indication that if these false allegated deficiencies were rectified, staff would
reevaluate the company's application and possibly avoid a hearing The company stated that anything that was
necessary to comply that no stone wonld be left unturned to comply willingly in acordance with the States Flonida
Statues, and Codes, Ruies and the Commissions Orders. The Company stated the truth that the CPA firm of
Alexander, Aronson, and Finning were already provided , and the registration of the Secretary of State Division of
Corporations also been provided as in these Exhibits clearly illicit., and expressed a desire 1o proceed to hearing
which was never accomplished as apparent., and as the adjudicatory procecdings hearing processes, procedures and
proceedings within ‘”(Order No. PSC - 97 -1465 - FOF - T1 in exercise of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedures
and adjudicatory proceedings with the full Commission to preset the information of the documents in support of
Flotida Statues Sections 120.53, 120.57, as in compliance with Florida Administrative Code in seeking relief in
specific authority of Laws implemented as 364.015, 366.05 (10), 367.121 (i) (j), F.8. and 350.127 (2) F.S.

The Company filed its” dircet testimony in the exact same form as indicated above, and its’ tariff in the manner
required by the Commission Rules., to Mr. Charlie Pelligrini. Thercfore, on November 20, 1997, the Commission
without correct information concerning these matters issued incorrectly respecfully without having the facts Order
No. PSC - 97 - 1465 - FOF - T1I dismissal of the Compary's petititionfor Administrative Hearing, on the grounds
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of false allegations that the Compaty had shown a willful disregard for the Commissions’ Orders., and Rules,
pursuant to Rule 25 - 22042 , Florida Ad.mlmmtlve Code.

The Commissions Order stating that:

Ashasuenchmnicledabav:,thatdnetoat«allackoffactsbythc
Commission it falsety appears that the Companyhasdemonstratcdapersimminabilitytooomplywhh
Commssion Orders and Rules because of the above chronicled facts, Due to no representation of the true facts as
chronicled above as in accordance with the Exhibits as evidence becanse of cancelation of the formal proceeding
to Rule 25 -22.02911::Company’soonmctwasmadetowasmoughthatitamountswawﬂmn

misunderstanding on the Companys’ pasts for their Orders and Raules. A@ﬁn@y, this‘gross misrepresentation of

Docket No. 990959 - TP an 09/07/99 of the Regular Agenda - with the Proposed Agency Action - Commission
Dexcision On Interconnection Agreement. Accordingly the Conmany‘steqmmatdnetomi_siﬁwmﬁonmm
Commissioner’s over rule, and-over turn their misinformed finding that lead to a total inappropriate action t0
impose the sanction in thig instance ofdismisdngthecompany’spﬁﬁﬁonforafomalmmanﬁonHmﬁngon
its application for certification as an Intralata, Interlata Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Carricr. The

proceeded in sbeolute direction by instruction of Charlie Peligrini, without willing choice, although) the

FOF - TL, pp. 5 - 6 with the certified public accountants reviews of Alexander, Aronson, and Finning in the Comp
any’s Docket No. 9608111 - T in accordance with Florida Statues Section 364.337 (3) which states that in order to
be certified as a Intralata, Interlats, Intrastate Carriet the financial capabilitys’ must be ($25,000.00), and
furnished documentation of registration with the Secretary of State, Division of Corporations, 10 conduct business
within the State of Florida as required in Form Ps/CMU 31 (3/96), incorporated by reference in Rule 25 - 24.471
(1), Florida Administrative Code. As chronicled above in the Company’s Exhibits. As a result this docnmentation
for some inordinate reasonwasnotreoeivedwmeCommissioner’sﬁomthe Staff, and as cause of result , in
Proposed Agency Action Order No. PSC - 97 - 0741 - FOF - T, issued June 25, 1997 and this information was not
received by the Company until September 1, 1999, the Company’s application to provide Intralata, Interlata,
Intrastate Statewide Interexchange Telecommunications Services was denied as not in the public interest at this

GTEmwhichﬂaeﬁndingsaminacoqmmewhhmanyvidaﬁGMmmepaﬂofGTEmmehsueof
Memorandum TMS 3752. Begjnningwithq-‘.utionlwﬂuen-byMr.PhﬂTmblchomoftthtaﬂ‘isadirectneby
Asthony P. Gillman about the Network Interface Ci itry of 04.D8.9.15, w2hich is a 4 wire Digital signaling
100 ohmesand44.736MgbinwhichMr.AmhonyP.Ginmansaysisanalog, and the account manager Mr. Kirby
Camrcllsaysismgiml‘andmatmemwmmaﬁuheprommgmeASRanddidnotnnderstandwhat
needed tobeordered,andinquesﬁonNo.6thesameStaﬁ‘memberwhomwmtheIsmofMesmmdumMr.
Phil Trublehorn found that GTE was in direct violation of their Intrastate, and Interstate tariffs for not providing
theCompanywthprEﬁWTeaRmnwmeirAmCuﬁommmdthenSmﬁpmndsmmeStaﬁ
recommends closing the Companys’ complaint in question and answers No. 12, at this titse because it can render
110 further assistance beyond the findings listed above. Staff also recommends closing the complaint because the
Company presently has no equipment in place. AhhmghinthelssuzofMemomchmeSqunionNo. 10 Ist
sentence after the question the Staff writes that Equipment is not required for IXC's as in the Company’s ASR
Access Service Request the Percent Interstate Usage is 100% and as an approved F.C.C> , Federal
Communications Commission No. 11, Tariff, and No. 214, Tariff approved Long Distance Interstate
Interexchange Carrier seriving just voice transmissions, requiring only access trunks to the side of the tandem
switch, in wheih GTE ssbbotaged by placing this circuit into 2 loop, which when in a loop continues to proceed in
that loop infitisimally, and/or open short cirenits, upon these factors together with the attempted coercion of Jon
Anderson whom continnes to work with the Company as in question No. 3 Mr. Jon Andetson wrote to the
Cormmission Staff Members that this circuit never worked properly and could not receive specific test results the
circnitisstillaaiveandthestaﬂcftheCommisionmﬁxseumiltodaytotzstthiScircuit,thatstaffreoommands
closingmemmplaimbecause&heCompanypresenﬁyhasnoequipmemmplace. The Staff recommends that a
newASRshmldbepepmdﬁmaxequestedseMoedawwhenm:eq\ﬁpmemisbmkmplm. The complete
Issue of Memorandum needs 10 be reviewd by the full Comurission in which the request for a formal
AmmmmiveHeaﬁngaschmmdedinNomnDavisleumcnmdasExhibitBstateasfacthasaswellbem
denied by the Staff.
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By letter dated July 23, 1999, BcllSouth Telecommunications [nc. filed a notice of the adoption by the Company’s
of the Interconnection Agreement, entered into by and between BeliSouth Telecommunications Inc. and AT&T
Communications of the Southern States , Tnc., which the Commissi  approved by Order No. PSC - 97 -FOF - TP
jsued June 19, 1997. By letter dated July 23, 1993, BeliSouth Telecommunications Inc. filed this notice of
Adoption by the Company’s of the 47 U.8.C. Section 251 (i), and 47 U>S.C. 252 (i) entered into by and between
BellSouth and AT&T Communications of the Southern States , Inc., approved by the Commission Order No. PSC -
97 - FOF - TP, issucd June 19, 1997,

these concerns and t0 correct the proposed false aueyﬁonsofthepoposeddcﬁciemiesmtheCompany 5
application for CLEC certification, the Company is already a approved F.C.C. Tariffed No.1, No. 214 National,
and Interpational IXC so the Siaff has failedmbﬁngthescdoenmamnotheauenﬁonoﬂhe Commission,, 85
chronicled above although the Company still semains registered by the Secretary of State , Division of
Corporations, to conduct business within the State of Florida as recuired in Form PSC/CMU 31 (3/96),
incorporated by reference it Rule 25 - 24. 47} (1) a5 both Fibre Channe} Networks Inc. in 1999, and Health
Liability Management Corporation registered in 1987, and beyond until today., as well in providing the Alexander,
Aronson, and Finning certified Public Accountants reveiwed financisls as in accordance with Section 364.337 (3)
as can be found with the Exhibits. Asofthechteofthispetiﬁonfmadopﬁonofmelmmmﬁonmmemﬂw
Company’s have applied for certification as a CLEC.

While the Commission has approved all the time Imtercopnetion Agreements to the CLEC being centified , the
history according to staﬂofthispardmﬂaroompanyhmdemonmted a pattern of disregard for Commisssion
Orders,deﬂesandforﬂﬁsmimndustandingwe,ﬁmwnpmedmeyowmmgivmess,andsincerely
apologizeandgetdoWnonmrhandsandlmmandpray-toGODfthatthismismderstandingforwhatevcrmson
between the Company and the Commissi never occurs again . So hetp US GOD!. Further both Compary s of

{ AUy Mgl

Staff believes that the CommissionhastheanthoritytorejecttheCompany‘sadopﬁonorf the
as not consistent with the public interest. 47 U.S.C. Section 251 (1), and 252 (@, of

BellSonth/AT&T agreement,
the Telecommunicstions Act, Bill, and Law,

: 0d passed by the C ress, Senators, ard President on

I/ 58 .(

1Y

FIBRECHANNEL IS AN ANSI 3 AN / 001, 9,002, AND ] AR

STIEF SAYS THAT SECTION 252 (1) 15 SILEWT ON A STATES AUTHORTY 70 REJECT AN ADOPTION ANG
WHERE THE ALT DOES SPEMK T0 REJECTION OF AN AGREFMENT, BY A STATE COMMISSION, /T SPEAHS 70
PLILTIVG TERUS, OF AW AGREEMENT, MOT 10 THE REIELTION OF A PARTICUAR . DMEANY AS A PARTY
70 4 CONRALT THEREFORE THE CONSTITUTIONAL (AW REDERING OF THE RULING B SUFREME COURT
JUSTICE SCALER, AND THE 8TH CRCUT FEDERAL COURT OF APPEALS RULINGS W ACCORDANCE.
TR THE ST A THAT THEY (ML L0F THAT TRIS LOMISSION W ALl RS MAS TEF

1 THORTY JMOER LRI, LA T BT AN AD0FTION FASED O T PRIDR CONDULT AN AC JHs

Pl DAY ..,_-’ /A
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WITH IMPECCABLE CREDIBILITY, AND REPUTATION MR. WILLIAM B.. ELLINGER,
Mr. Marvin Metheney and Associates Former Chairman of the Lee County Chamber of
Commerce, Mrs. Nancy Givens of Hughe Snell and Company computer technological solutions
,CPA, Sandler, Travis, Rosenberg, Mr. Lawrence Rosenberg P.A., International Law Firm the
Senior Partner , and many many others, as chronicled above the technology is called Fibre
Channel an ANSI , and a OSI 9,000, 9,001, 9002 and 14,000 Standard in which these companys’
can be found on our WEB Sites of WWW fibrechannel com of IBM, Cisco, SunMicrosystems ,
Hewlett Packard, EMC Ancor, Brocade, CNT COMPUTER NETWORK TECHNOLOGY’S,
LUCENT, NORTEL, INTEL, 3 COM, EDS, EMULEX, JUST TO LIST A FEW THIS OUGHT
TO RESPECTFULLY ADDRESS THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERES OF TECHNICAL,
FH\IANHS;I%L AND MANGERIAL, ALSO AND IF NEEDED COMPANY IS

(LTI

Section 251 (i) ,

g IR Y

il * [ v = - ,4 ‘& IR kL1 ' ' CRAD 2
a_nd252 (i) before being approved for 47 U..S.C. Section 271 (i), and () ofthe
deot, Bill, ¢ d ; ‘ . e 0.0




M LW e N e = e o e e
- -

DOCKET NO. 990959 - TP

Sincerely,

Your name gocs here



